
ST. TAMMANY PARISH SHERIFF 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH. LOUISIANA 

Comprehensive Annual Financial Report 

For the Year Ended 
June 30, 2014 

Under provisions of state law. this report is a public 
document. A copy of the report has been submitted to 
the entity and other appropriate public officials. The 
report is available for public inspection at the Baton 
Rouge office of the Leg'siative Auditor and. where 
appropriate, at the office of the parish clerk of court. 

Release Date FEB 2 5 2015 

Submitted by: 

Department of Administration 

Danell R. Gerchow 
Chief Financial Officer 

Kathryn M. Moore 
Controller 



ST. TAMMANY PARISH SHERIFF 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 

Table of Contents 

Introductory Section 

Letter of Transmittal 1 - 9 
Government Finance Officers Association Certificate of Achievement 10 
Principal Elected and, Appointed Officials 11 
Organizational Chart 12-17 

Financial Section 

Independent Auditor's Report 18-20 

Required Supplemental Information (Part I) 

Managements Discussion and Analysis 22-33 

Basic Financial Statements 

Govemment-wlde Financial Statements 
Statement of Net Position 35 
Statement of Activities 36 

Fund Financial Statements 
Governmental Funds 

Major Fund Descriptions 38 
Balance Sheet 39 
Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet - Governmental Funds 

to Government-wide Statement of Net Position 40 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in 

Fund Balances 41.-42 
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, 

and Changes in Fund Balances - Govemmental Funds to 
the Government-wide Statement of Activities 43-44 

Staternent of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes 
in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual - General Fund 45 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes 
in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual - Jail Special Revenue Fund 46 

Proprietary Fund 
Fund Description 48 
Statement of Net Position r Internal Service Fund 49 
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position -

Internal Service Fund 50 
Statement of Cash Flows - Internal Service Fund 51 

Fiduciary Fund 
Fund Description 53 
Statement of Net Position 54 



ST. TAMMANY PARISH SHERIFF 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 

Notes to the Financial Statements 56-85 

Required Supplemental Information (Part II) 

Schedule of Funding Progress- Other Post-Empldymerit Benefits 88 
Notes to Required Supplemental Information 89 

Other Supplementary Information 

Combining and Individual Fund Financial Staternents -
Nonmajbr Governmental. Funds 

Fund Descriptions 91 
Combining Balance Sheet 92 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and 

Changes in Fund Balances 93 

Combining aiid Individual Fund Financial Statements -
Fiduciary Fund - Agency Funds 

Fund Descriptions 95 
Combining Statement of Net Position 96 
Combining Schedule of Changes In Balances Due to 

Taxing Bodies and Others 97 
Ad Valorem Tax Affidavit 98 

Statistical Section - Unaudited 

Financial Trends: 
Table 1- Net.Position by Component 100 
Table 2 - Changes in Net Position 101 
Table 3 - Fund Balance - Governmental Funds 102 
Table 4 - Changes in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 103 
Table 5 - Tax Revenues by Source - Govemmental Funds 104 

Revenue Capacity: 
Table 6 - Assessed Value and Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property 105 
Table 7 - Principal Property Taxpayers 106 
Table 8 - Direct and Overlapping Property Tax Rates 107 
Table 9 - Property Tax Levies and Collections 108 
Table 10 - Principal Sales Taxpayers 109 
Table 11 - Direct and Overlapping Sales Tax Rates 110 



ST. TAMMANY PARISH SHERIFF 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 

Debt Capacity: 
Table 12 - Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type 1 i1 
Table 13 - Direct and Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt 112-113 

Statistical Section - Unaudited (continued) 

Demographic and Economic Information; 
Table 14 - Demographic Statistics 114 
Table 15 - Principal Employers 115 

Operatiiig Information: 
Table 16 - Full-time Equivalent Employees by Function 116 
Table 17 - Operating Indicators 117 
Table 18 - Capital Assets by Function 118-119 

Single Audit Section 

Independent Auditor's Report on Internal Control over Financial 
Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an 
Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards 120-121 

Independent Auditor's Report o_n Compliance with Requirements 
Applicable to Each Major Program and internal Control over 
Compliance in Accordance wjth 0MB Circular A-133 122-123 

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 124 

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 125 

Schedule of Prior Year Findings and Questioned Costs 126 



In, Jr. 
Ex-Gfficio Tax Collector 

St. Tammany Parish 

January 8,2015 

Honorable Sheriff Jack Strain, Jr. 
St. Tamrtiany Parish 
Covington, Louisiana 

Dear Sheriff Strain; 

State law requires that every general purpose local government publish, within six months 
of the close of each fiscal year, a complete set of audited financial statements. This 
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) js publish^ to fulfill that requirement for 
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014. 

Management assumes full responsibility for the compfeteness and reliability of the 
information contained in this report, based upon a comprehensive framework of internal 
control that lit has established for this purpose. Because the cost of internal control should 
not exceed anticipated benefrts, the objective is to provide reasonable, rather than 
absolute, assurance that the financial statements are free of any material misstatements. 

Pailet, Meunier & Lebjanc, LLP, Certified Public Accountiants, have issued an unmodified 
("clean") opinion ori the St. Tammany Parish SherifTs office financial statemerits for the 
year ended June 30, 2014. The independent auditor's report is located at the front of the 
financial section of this report. 

Management's discussion and analysis (MD&A) immediately follows the independent 
auditor's report and provides a narrative introduction, overview, and analysis of the basic 
financial statements. MD&A complements this letter of transmittal and should be read in 
conjunction with it 

Profile of the St Tammany Parish Sheriff s Office 

St. Tammany Parish, located in southeast Louisiana, is home to a magnificent collection 
of scenic waterways and lush forest land. The rich landscape of the 854 square miles that 
make up St. Tammany Parish includes an abundance of trees such as pine and oak. Our 
waterways include the north section of Lake Pontchartrain, the Tchefuncte River, the 
Pearl River and many other smaller waterways and bayous. 

P.O. Box 1120 P.O. Box 1229 
Covington, Louislana70434 Slideil, Louisiana 70459 

Phone: 1-985-892-8181 Phone: 1-985-64^100 
Fax: 1 -985-898-2582 Fax: 1 -985-646-4172 



Two major bridges connect St. Tammany Parish (St. Tammany) with areas south of 
Lake Pontchartrain. The 1-10 "Twin Spans" Is a major thoroughfare connecting eastem 
St. Tammany with Orleans Parish and other parishes south of the lake, including St. 
Bernard. The 24-mile Lake Pontchartrain Causeway connects western St. Tammany 
with neighboring Jefferson Parish, 

In 2006, following Hurricane Katrina, the population of St. Tammany Parish grew 
significantly ovemight, as thousands of south shore residents were left homeless and 
moved into our parish. As of July 1, 2013, the census bureau estimates Si. Tammany's 
population to be 242,333, making it the fifth most heavily populated parish in the state. 

Since 1812, the enduring goal of the SL Tammany Parish Sheriffs office has been to 
protect the lives and property of the parish's residents. The agency exists to serve the 
public by preserving, protecting and promoting the "quality of life" our residents hold so 
dear. Accomplishing this task is a goal we undertake with pride and in a spirit of service. 
It is no small feat given our parish's geographic diversity and population growth. In 
addition to the standard criminal patrol functions generally sufficient for more inland 
parishes, our agency must hire, train and equip many specialized units, includirig search 
arid rescue, traffic, and air wing. These specialized units are cpst|y in terms of both 
equipment and manpower, but they must be maintained for the critical, life-saving 
minions they serve. With pur duties as primary tax collector for the; entire parish, we 
take seriously the responsibility of distributing monies where the voters have decided 
they should be spent - whether on public schools, infrastructure or our own jail project. 

The St. Tammany Parish Sheriffs office continues to use our resources rnore efficiently 
and effectively, despite cpritir)ulng changes in the environment, as we understand 
strategic planning is the key to assuring that our agency is prepared for the challenges of 
tomorrow. 

The financial challenge we face each fiscal year in creating our budget is to ensure a 
distribution of monetiary resources which supports the overall goal of our agency. Given 
St. Tammariy Parish's extremely low crime rate (while the attendant crime rates in 
neighboring jurisdictions continue.to rise dramatically) there can be little doubt that we 
have consistently met our financial and law enforcement goals. • 

The SL Tammany Parish Sheriffs office provides a full range of services, including law 
enforcement and tax collection, including Sales Tax, Ad Valorem. Occupational License, 
etc. 

Budget Preparation 

The St. Tammany Parish Sheriffs office is chartered to not only provide law enforcement 
services; it is chartered to administer Parish Tax Ex-Officio duties. In addition, the Sheriff 
oversees the operations of the St. Tamrnariy Parish Jail Facility. 

Many sheriffs throughout the nation fall under the financial direction of a county-wide 
governing authority, such as a county board of commissioners or a lone County 
Chairperson. However, in Louisiana, Sheriffs'are financially autonomous. The Sheriff, 
as a separately elected official overseeing a separate legal, entity that is not dependent 
on the Parish Council for revenues, is considered a "stand-alone" government. 



Our budget creation and approval process falls entirely within the control of the St. 
Tammany Parish Sheriff. The-Sheriff approves and adopts the budget: 

The budget process begins in January/February of each year, with a call for budget 
request submittals by the various department heads throughout the agency. These 
requests were submitted to the accounting department no later than February 21, 2014. 
Requests for budget allocations must be justified in narrative form, regardless of the 
category for which, the request is made. 

Once these requests have been received from all departments, meetings are held 
(usually three full days in length) between the Sheriff; his chief deputy and deputy chiefs; 
the accounting staff; and: the various department managers. During these meetings, 
each department manager must provide an oral defense of his or her requests in front of 
the assembled group. If cuts are to be made to a manager's request, they may be made 
•during the manager's presentation or they may come later during final discussions 
between the Sheriff and the senior staff. 

After final review by the Sheriff, the final budget document, along with all statutorily 
mandated supporting documentation (including budget message, financial statements 
estimates of revenue and expenditures for all accounts, statements of any fund 
balances, etc.) is then prepared by the Chief Financial Oflicer. 

After preparation of the final budget document Is complete, the public is invited to submit 
comments on the budget at a public hearing held in the sheriffs offices. At the 
conclusibh of this public hearing, assuming no other changes are to be made to the 
proposed budget, the Sheriff 'officially adopts the budget as authorized in Louisiana 
Revised Statute 39:13050. The completed budget is then made available for public 
inspection: and is published in the official joumal of St. Tammany Parish, the St 
Tammany Farmer, no later than fifteen days prior to the beginning of each fiscal year. 

This annual budget serves as the foundation for the St. Tammany Parish Sheriffs office 
financial planning and control. The budget is prepared by fund, function (e.g., public 
safety), and department (e.g., patrol, investigations, etc.). Department heads may 
transfer resources within a department as they see fit. Transfers between depar^ents, 
however, require approval from the Chief Financial Officer or the Chief Deputy or the 
Sheriff, if required. 

The Sheriff maintains a systern of budgetary controls with the objective of ensuring 
spending is within the appropriated budget. The Sheriff also uses a decentralized 
purchasing system that uses an encumbrance accounting system as one method to 
accomplish budgetary control. Requisitions are entered into the accounting system by 
approved users. Requisitions that will cause an overrun of a department's allocated 
budget are immediately rejected by the accounting system and are not processed until 
additional funding is available. Reports can be generated by each department 
supervisor for tracking of their allocated budgets at any given time. 



Local Economy 

The economy of St. Tammany Parish is primarily residehtiaj, bringing an influx of retail 
and service establishments, corporate headquarters, and shopping centers. St. 
Tammany Parish is blessed with a low crime rate, superb school system, and first-rate 
rnedical facilities. All of those factors encourage continued growth and makes the 
community a destination for families.and businesses. St. Tammany Parish is one of the 
fastest growing parishes in the State and one of the fastest growing areas in the nation. 
St.-Tammany Parish is currently home to Chevron Gulfcoast Exploration Headquarters, 
Hornbeck Offshore, Pool Corporation, Zen-Noh Grain Corporation. Marine Technologies, 
Stirling Properties. FA. Richard & Associates (FARA), Textron, and Smoothie King. The 
region's 1-10 Technology Corridor is primarily based in St. Tammany Parish. 

The St. Tammany Parish Sheriffs office has a significant economic presence, employing 
approximately 750 patrpl officers, administrative professionals, and support staff, 

Revenue Sources 

Ad valorem fPropertv Tax) 

Ad valorem (Property) and sales taxes are the Sheriffs office two main sources of 
revenue. For fiscal 2015, ad valorem taxes for the 2014 tax year are expected to 
generate $19.5M or 42% of total revenues in the General Fund. Ad valorem taxes are 
recorded as current revenue to the extent collected within 60 days after year-end' 

St Tammany Parish continues to experience some level of growth In residential and 
commercial development. As such, ad valorem reveriues are expected to show steady 
growth that has been seen over the past two decades. 

Tax Yeare Average Annual Growth 
1991-2000 8.4% 
2001-2010 10:9% 
2011-2013 2.6% 

Though the most recent decade reveals less growth in ad valorerh tax revenues, It 
should be noted that a signlficarit nationwide economic malaise existed at its t^eginning 
(2011 = 0%), and only one reassessment year (2012 = 5%). The reassessment cycle 
occurs every four years in Louisiana and historically provides the greatest growth in 
property values in the years in which they occur. The 2011-2020 decade will contain 
three reassessment years, with two more upcoming in 2016 and i2020. 

There is a portion of the original ad valorem tax roll that is uncollectible each year. This 
occurs primarily from reductions in the roll due to property value adjustments approved 
via change order via the local Assessor's and Louisiana Tax Commission. There are 
also delinquent properties that go to tax sate which adjudicate to the St. Tammany 
Parish Govemment and await redeniption at some point unknown in the future. When 
ail taken into consideration, the original tax roil received versus actual amounts collected 
yields a collection rate of approximately 98.5% of the original tax roil or 99.7% of the 
adjusted, tax roll for the 2013 tax year. 



Below is a breakdown of ad valorem taxes for the last 12 calendar years based on the 
St. Tammany Parish Assessor's Grand Recap. 

ttmt '2»S| r2»6. 261©, ,2©l'fl '2©l'2"2©t'3l 

'(Assessof's Grond:Recap} 

Sales and .Use Taxes 

Sales tax revenues tend to be budgeted conservatlvefly since their volatile nature is 
Ihthnslcally tied to economic performance. Histolicalty, sales tax revenues typically have 
trended upward parish-wide, mirroring the growth that St. Tammany Parish has 
experienced for the past few decades. This steady growth was interrupted following an 
uncharacteristically large increase experienced in fiscal 2006 due to significant losses of 
real and personal,property from Hufricane Katrina. This event subsequently produced a 
period of declining revenues ahriually through fiscal 2010. Sihce that time, sales tax 
revenues have reverted back to the steady increases seen previously. 

As the ceritralized collector of all sales taxes in St. Tammany Parish, .we are aware that 
some individual Jurisdictions have not experienced the same growth patterns in their own 
sales tax revenues. These differences are grounded in various factors, some of which 
that are not economic in nature. 

St. Tamrnany continues to have major construction projects throughout the Parish which 
generate new tax dollars. This past fiscal year, the largest development started was 
Frernaux Town Center. This project, which saw many delays, is still in the first phase of 
development. The first phase brought many new stores to St. Tammany, such as Dick's 
Sporting Goods, Versona, Cheddar's, and Felipe's Taqueria. Also in the first phase 
were new locations of Kohl's, Petsmart, LongHorn Steakhouse, Ulta Beauty, Michaels, 
T J Maxx, Rack Room Shoes, Carters, Panera Bread, and Starbucks. The planning of 
the second phase of Fremaux Town Center is underway and is scheduled to include 
Dillard's, American Eagle, Chico's, Red Robin, Sleep Number, Sola Salon, Archipelago; 
and much more. 

In addition, big box stores such as Wal-Mart continue to add locations in St. Tammany 
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with a Wal-Mart NelghborhockJ Grocery opening in Covington in 2013 and two (2) 
scheduled to open in Slidell this year Walgreens and CVS each added a location in 
2014. 

The hospitality industty continues to grow with two (2) more hotels opening in St. 
Tammany, the Wlhgate by Wyhdham In November 2013 and Holiday Inn Express in 
February 2014. In August 2014 another Holiday Inn Express in Covington is scheduled 
to open arid a hotel recently broke ground on Holiday Blvd in STidell. 

Other industries such as manufacturing continue to grow. The Abita Brewing Company 
expanded its facility adding a new 11,200 square foot brew house and adding a solar 
system to power its brew house in 2013. MECO, a company that designs, 
manufactures, and sells water purificatiori equipment built a new 80,000 square foot 
manufacturing facility which was completed in January 2014. 

Below is a breakdown of sales and use taxes collected for the last 12 fiscal years. 

2WJ51 2«7.,2®Oi.r»0t-2012 2G13.-»r4 
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Overview of Crime Statispcs 

For obvious reasons, crime greatly impacts the operations of the SherifTs office. 

There are numerous ways, to measure crime and the effectiveness of the local law 
enforcement in a particular area; however the most universally used measuring tool is 
the Federal Bureau of investigation (FBI) Uniform Crime Reporting (UCR), which 
measures the number of crimes committed in particular categoric. 

Despite an increasing population and an influx of new residents following Hurricane 
Katrina in 2005, St. Tammany Parish has enjoyed a relatively low crime rate, especially 

in comparison to other surrounding 
communities. 

The number of crimes being committed 
iri most of the measured categories has 
actually seen a decrease over the past 
couple of years despite the increase in 
population. 

The population of St. Tammany Parish 
has more than doubled since the 1986s; 
yet when comparing the crimes repotled 
in that decade to those reported from 
2000-2009, there is a marked decrease 
in most of the major crinies. 

Major Crimes by Decade 
1980's vs. Current 

1980-1989 2U00 - 2009 
Population 110.869. 233,740 

Murder 97 74 

Rope 218 274 
Robbery 421 348 
Burglory n.819 7.339 

When compared to the average of the five years prior, the number of major crimes 
reported in uhincorporatisd St. Tammany Parish for year-to-date 2014 Illustrates that the 
number of crimes reported in most categories continues to decrease. 

This is likely due to the. work being dope by the St. Tammany Parish SherifTs office, an 
increase in technology available, and the cooperation and support of the residents who 
live here. 

The St. Tammany Parish Sheriffs office also 
has a very high sojve rate, averaging more 
than 50 percent of all crimes being cleared on 
average every year. 

As you can see in the chart to the right, as of 
October 31, 2014, there had only been three 
murders committed in unincorporated St. 
Tammany Parish. Thjs is down from an 
average of 4.4 murders per year for the five 
years prior. 

Major Crimes by Calendar Year 

Murder 

Rope 

Robbery 

Burglary 

Auto Theft 

2009 '2010 2011 2012 201^ 2014* 
4 

26 
27 
643 
164 

6 
15 

21 
517 

138 

5 
17 
a 
592 
144 

7 0 3 
14 4 M 
15 26 21 

652 515 318 
158 151 88 

•.^flfOcuha.<t|.2f)N 

What is not shown in this chart is the slight upswing of crime in the years prior to this five 
year period. 



This has been attributed to the influx of temporary residents and migrant workers that 
moved to the area during the rebuilding process following Hurricane Katrina. 

Homicides ̂  2014 Year to Dote 
Adjusted for Population 

OriBom 

Jetlefson 

lohgipahod 

St. Chqrtos IB * 

Woshington 

Sl.Tommony • ' 
St. Bernard • 

There were 36 murders reported for 
the calendar years 2005-2008 and 
134 rapes reported for those same 
four years. 

St. Tammany Parish Is relatively 
comparative in population to Orleans 
Parish, which has reported 136 
homicides for every 100,000 people 
for the first 10 rhonths of 2014 with 
two months left to go in the year. 

The population of St. Tammariy 
Parish is nearly twice the size of that 
of Tangipahoa Parish, yet the 

homicide rate there appears to be more than twice that of St. Tamrnany. 

St. Tammany's largest category of measured crimes committed is thefts, with 1,413 
thefts and 151 vehicle thefts reported in calendar year 2013. Those numbers are down 
from 1755 thefts and 158 vehicle thefts in 2012. For the first 10 months of 2014, there 
have been 946 thefts and 88 vehicle thefts. 

Long-term Financial Planning & Major initiative 

A Long-range Financial Plan provides a "road map" for where the Sheriff wants to 
proceed financially and how he plans to get there, by combining financial forecasting 
with financial strategizing. The plan is intended to serve as a tool to identify problems 
and opportunities, and to provide the Sheriff, staff, and citizens with the insights required 
to address issues impacting the SherifTs financial condition, the Sheriffs plan has a 
multi-year planning horizon; with three to five years for projecting current operations and 
capital expenditures and Ipriger tirrie frarnes for more exterisive projects depending on 
funding. Future additional projects wili require additional revenue, either from current or 
new revenue sources, i.e., grants, bonded debt, etc. 

The Sheriff strives to maintain an unrestricted fund balance to provide for unanticipated 
expenditures of a non-recurring nature and/or to meet unexpected increases in costs. 
All fund designations and reserves will be reviewed annually for long-term adequacy and 
use requirements. Any projected insufficiencies will be addressed immediately. It is a 
goal to maintain a fund balance of at least 20% in the General Fund. Over the next year 
we will continue to concentrate on the successful completion of the new Crime Lab and 
the successful installation of the new radio system within budget. 

Relevant Financial Policies 

The Sheriff has established and adopted comprehensive financial policies to balance the 
needs of the agency with the resources available for use. The policies set forth 
consistent guidelines for fiscal planning and performance, and support the Sheriffs 
commitment to sound financial management and fiscal stability. 



These policies can be found within the notes to the financial statements on pages 55 to 
85. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDItOR^S REPORT 

The HonGrable Rodney "Jack" Strain, Jr. 
St, Tammany Parish, Sheriff 
St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana 

Report oh the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, each 
major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the St. Tammany Parish Sheriff 
(the Sheriff), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2014, and the related notes to the financial 
statements, which collectively comprise the Sheriffs basic financial statements as listed in the 
table of contents. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial 
statements; in accordanco with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America; this includes the design, implementation, and mainteriance of internal control relevant 
to the preparation and fair presentation of financial staternents that are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or errcir. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We 
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits, contained in Government 
Auditing Standards, issued by the Gomptroller General of the United States. Those standards 
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves perfbiTning procedures to obtaih audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the> financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's 
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor 
considers infemal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the 
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, .but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 

/ndopeiMtent Aeeounrtng Firms PrimeGlobal 
Member oh " • PCAOB • Public Company Accounting Oversight Board 

AiCPA: Center for Public Company Audit Flrrhs (SEC) • Governmental Audit Quality Center • Private C6mpani» Practice Section (PCPS) 
3421N. Causeway Blvd., Suite 701 • Metairle, LA 70002 • Telephone (504) 837-0770 • Fax (504) 83777102 
201 St Charies Ave., Suite 2500* New Orleans, LA 70170 • Telephone (504) 599-5905 • Fax (504) 837-7102 

www.omlcDa.com 
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entity's internal control. Accordingly, we eyipress no such opinion. An audit also includes 
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
significant accounting estimateis made by hianagement, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinions. 

Opinions 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, 
the respective financial ppsitioh of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the 
aggregate remaining fund information of the Sheriff, as of June 30, 2014, and the respective 
changes in financial position, and, where applicable, cash flows thereof and the respective 
budgetary comparisori for the General Fund and the Jail Special Revenue Fund for the year 
then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America. 

Other Matters 

Required Supplementatylnfbrrnation 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America fequire that the 
management's discussion and analysis and schedule of funding progress on pages 22 to 33 
and page 88, respectively, be presented to supplement the basic financial staternents. Such 
information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial 
reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or 
historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary 
infomiation in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the 
information and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to pur 
inquirieSi the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of 
the basic financial statements. We do not e)^ress an opinion or provide any assurance on the 
information because the lirtiited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express 
an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Otherlnformation 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that 
collectively comprise the St. Tammany Parish Sheriff's basic financial statements. The 
introductory section, combining and Individual non-major fund financial staterpents, the 
schedules in the other supplementary infoimation section as listed in the table of contehts, and 
the statistical section are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required 
part of the basic financial statements. The schedule of expenditures of federal awards is 
presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management and 
Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profrt Organizations, and 
is also not a required part of the basic financial statements, the accompanying Ad Valorem Tax 
Affidavit is not a required part of the basic financial statements of the Sheriff but is additional 
information required by the Louisiana Legislative Auditor. 

The corribining and individual rion-majof fund financial statements, the schedules in the other 
supplementary inforrnation section as listed in the table of contents, the schedule of 
expenditures of federal awards, and the Affidavit are the responsibility of management and were 
derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare 
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the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjeipted to the auditing procedures 
applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including 
comparingi and reconciling such informatioh directly to the underlying accounting and other 
records osed''toj prepare-the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements 
•themselves, and other additibnal procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United tStates of America. In our opinion, the combining and Individual non-
major fund finanda! .statements, the schedules in the other supplementary information section 
as liisted in the table of contents, and the schedule of expenditures of federal awards are fairly 
stated iiii«afiimaterial respects in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. 

The introductory and statistical sections haye not; been subjected to the auditing procedures 
applied In the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an 
opinion or provide any assurance on them. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Govemmerit Auditing Standards, we have also Issued our report dated 
January 8, 2015, on our consideration of the St. Tammany Parish Sheriffs internal control oyer 
financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain proviisibns of laws, regulations, 
contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the 
scope of our testing of internai cpntrol over financial reporting and compliance and the results of 
that tiBSting, and not to provide an opinion on Intemal control over financial reporting or on 
compliance. That report Is an inti^ral part of an audit performed, in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering St. Tammany Parish Sheriffs Internal control 
over financial reporting and compliance. 

ou^cL LLP 

Metalirie, LA 
January 8, 2015 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SHERIFF 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH. LOUISIANA 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 

As management of the St, Tammany Parish SherifTs office, we offer readers of ttie Sheriffs 
financial statements this narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the St. 
Tammany Parish SherifTs office for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014. We encourage readers 
to consider the information jDresented here in conjunction with additional information that we 
have furnished in our letter of transmittal, which can be found on pages 1-9 of this report. 

Financial Highlights 

• The assets of the St. Tammany Parish Sherifrs office exceeded its liabilltiesat the close 
of the 2014 fiscal year by $30,887,771 (net position). Of this amount, $5,690,524 
represents: unrestricted net position, which can be used to meet the goyemment's 
ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors. 

• The St Tarhmany Parish Sheriffs office total net position increased $9,715,486 primarily 
due to the forgiveness of the Special Community Disaster Loan and related Interest 
offset by an increase in net other postemployment benefits (OPEB) obligation during the 
current period. 

• At the close of the current fiscal year, the St. Tammany Parish Sheriffs office 
governmental funds reported combined fund bajances of $37,867,355, an increase of 
$10,904,080 in comparison with the prior year. Approximately 26% of this amount 
($9,847,360) is available for spending at the govemment's discretion (unassigned fund 
balance). 

• At the end of the current fiscal year, unrestricted fund balance (the total of the 
committed, assigned, and unassigned components of fund balance) for the general fund 
was $9,847,360, or approximately 21 % of total general fund expenditures.: 

• The St. Tammany Parish Sheriffs office total oufetanding long-temn debt showed a^net 
increase of $8,481,372 during the current fiscal year because of an increase in net other 
posterriployment benefite (OPEB) obligation of $2,461,748, the issuance of long term 
diebt net of payments of $15,461,072 netted with the forgiveness of the Special 
Community Disaster Loan of $9,441,448. 

Overview of the Financial Statements 

The discussion and analysis provided here are intended to serve as an introduction to the St. 
Tammany Parish Sheriffs office basic financial statements. The St. Tammany Parish Sheriffs 
office basic financial statenrients consist of three components: 1) govemment-wide financial 
statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3) the notes to financial statements. This report 
also Includes supplementary information intended, to fumlsh additional detail to support the 
basic financial statements themselves. 

Government-Wide Fiharicial Statements. The govemment-wide financial statements are 
designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the St. Tammany Parish Sheriffs office 
finances^ in a manner simitar to a private-sector business. 
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ST, TAMMANY PARISH SHERIFF 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 

The statement of net position presents finanGial Information on all of the Sheriffs office 
assets, liabilities, and deferred inflows/outflows of resources, with the difference reported as net 
position. Over tjrrie, increases or decreases in net position may serve as a useful indicator of 
whether the financial position of the St. Tammany Parish Sheriffs office is improving or 
deteriorating. 

The statement of ac^vities presents information showing how the St. Tammany Parish 
Sheriffs office net position changed during the most recent fiscal year. Ail changes in net 
positibh are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, 
regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported for 
some items that will only result in cash flows in jliture fiscal periods (e.g., uncollected taxes and 
eamed but unused vacation leave). 

Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the St. Tammany 
Parish Sheriffs office that are principally supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues 
(governmental activities) from other functions. The governmental activities of the St. Tammany 
Parish Sheriffs office include public safety and interest on long-term debt. 

The gbvemment-wide financial staterrients can be found on pages 35-36 bf this report. 

Fund F=inancial Statements. A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain 
control over .resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The St. 
Tammany Parish Sheriffs office, like other state and local govemments, uses fund accounting 
to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. All of the funds 
of the St. Tammany Parish Sheriffs office can be divided into three categories: governmental 
funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds. 

Goveminental Funds, Govemmental funds are used to account for essentially the same 
functions reported as governmental activities In the govemment-wide financial statements. 
Howeveir, unlike the goyernment-wide financial statements, governmental fund financial 
statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well as on 
balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such Information may 
be useful In assessing a governhfierit's near-term financing requirements. 

Because the focus of govemmental funds is narrower than that of the govemment-wide financial 
statements, it is useful to compare the Information presented for governmental funds with similar 
information presented for govemmental activities In the governmerit-^wide financial statements. 
By doing so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the government's near-term 
financing decisions. Both the governmental fund balance sheet and the govemmental fund 
statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to 
facilitate this comparison,between governmental funds and govemmental activities. 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SHERIFF 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 

The St. Tammany Parish SherifTs office majntains six individual govemmental funds: General 
Fund, Jail Special Revenue Fund, Capital Projects Fund. Commissary Special Revenue Fund, 
Crime Lab Special Revenue Fund, and Bond Sinking Fund: Information is presented 
separately in the governmental fund balance sheet and in the governmental fund statement of 
revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances for the General Fund^ Jail Special 
Revenue Fund, and Capital Projects Fund, which are considered to be major funds. Data from 
the other govemmentel funds are combined into a single aggregated presentation. Individual 
fund data for each of these nonmajor governmental funds is provided in the form of combining 
statements in the combining arid individual fund statements and schedules section of this report. 

The St. Tammany Parish Sheriffs office adopts an annual appropriated budget for its General 
Fund arid Jail Special Revenue Fund. A ,budgetary comparison statement has been provided for 
the General Fund and Jail Special Revenue Fund to demonstrate compliance with these 
budgets. 

The basic governmental fund financial staterrients can be found on pages 38'44 of this report 

Proprietary Funds, The St. Tarnmany Parish Sheriffs office maintains one proprietary fund, the 
Intemal Service Fund. The Internal Service Fund is used to account for the payment of liability 
claims and related expenses. Resources, to fund the self-jnsurance plan are recorded as 
revenues. The cost of claims is recorded as an expense in the Intemal Service Fund when the 
claims arise. 

The basic proprietary fund financial statements can be found on pages 48-51 of this report. 

Fiduciary Funds. Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of 
parties outside of the govemment. Fiduciary funds are not reported in the govemment-wide 
financial statements because the resources of those funds are not available to support the 
Sheriffs own programs. The accounting used for fiduciary funds is much like that used for 
proprietary funds. 

The St Tammany Parish Sheriffs office maintains five different fiduciary funds. Each fund is 
outlined below. 

1. Sheriffs Fund Agency Fund - accounts for funds in connection with civil suits, Sheriffs, 
sales and gamishments. It also accounts for the collections of bonds, probation fines 
arid disbursement of these collections. In accordance with applicable law. 

2. Tax Collector Agency Fund - Article V, Section 27 of the Louisiana Constitution of 1974, 
provides that;the Sheriff will serve as collector of state, parish, and local taxes and fees. 
The Tax Cpllectof Agency Fund accounts for the collection and distribution of these 
taxes and fees to the appropriate taxing bodies. Examples are ad valorem taxes, 
redemption fees, sales & use taxes, occupational license renewals, and State Revenue 
Sharing. 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SHERIFF 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 

3. Jail Aoencv Fund - accounts for individual prisoner account balances. Fundis are 
deposited in the name of the prisoner and payable upon completion of their jati 
sentence: The Jail Agency Fund aiso accounts for the coliection and disbursement of 
certain fees charged to inmates upon incarceration. 

4. Transitional Work Program Aoencv Fund - accounted for individual prisoner account 
balances that were in the Transitional Work Program. Funds were deposited in the 
name of the pnsoner and payable upon request Balances in the individual prisoner 
accounts were returned upon completion of their jail sentence. Effective July 1, 2013, 
the Transitional Work Program was privatized. All funds owed to participants in the 
program were transferred in August 20T3 and the bank account was subsequently 
closed. 

5. Fines and Cost Aoencv Fund - accounts for the collection and disbursernent of fines and 
costs that are reviewed by the courts, in accordance with applicable law. 

The fiduciary fund financial statements can be found on pages 95-97 of this report 

Notes to the Financial S^temen^. The notes provide additional information that is necessary 
to acquire a full understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial 
statements. The notes to the financial statements can be found on pages 56-85 of this feport. 

Other Information. In addition to the basic financial statements and accompariying notes, this 
report also presents required supplementary Inbrmation concerning the St. Tammany Parish 
Sheriffs office progress in funding its obligation to provide OPEB t>enefits to its employees: 
Required supplementary information can be found on page 87 of this report. 

The combining statements referred to earlier in connection with nonmajqr govemmental funds 
and agency funds are presented immediately following the required supplementary information 
OPEB, starting on page 91. 

Government-Wide Overall Financial Analysis 

As noted earlier, net position over time, may serve as a useful indicator of a government's 
financial positjom In the case of the St. Tammany Parish Sheriffs office, assets exceeded 
liabilities by $30,887,771, at the close of the most recent fiscal year. 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SHERIFF 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH. LOUISIANA 

.Management's Discussion and Analysis 

St. Tammany Parish SherffTs Office Net Position 

Governmental activities 
2014 2013 

Current Assets $45,440,333 $33,265,411 
Capital Assets, Net of Accumulated .Depreciation $28,452,566 $23,008,946 

Total Assets $73,892,899 $56,274,357 
Current Liabilities $ 7,398,375 $ 7,943,620 
Long-Term Liabilities $35,606:753 $27,158,452 

Total Liabilities $43,005,128 $35,102,072 
Net Position 
Net Investment in Capital Assets $23,216,715 $22,606;051 
Restricted .for 

Crirrie Lab Expenditures $ 1,968.575 $ 1,694,141 
Debt Service $ 11,957 $ 11,949 

Unrestricted $ 5,690,524 $(3,139,856) 
Total Net Position $30,887,771 $21,172,285 

By far, the largest portion of the St. Tammany Parish SherifTs office net position reflects its 
investment in capital assets (e:g., land, buildings, equipme^nt, vehicles, etc.), less any related 
outstanding debt that was used to acquire those assets; The St. Tammany Parish Sheriffs 
office uses these capital assets to provide a variety of services to its citizens. Accordingly, 
these assets are not available for future spending. Although the St. Tammany Parish Sheriffs 
office investment in capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be noted that the 
resources used to repay thjs debt must be provided from other sources.; since the capital assets 
themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities. 

An additional portion of the St. Tammany Parish Sheriffs office net position (6%) represents 
resources that are subject to external restrictions on how they may be used. The remaining 
$5;690,524 is unrestricted. 

The St. Tammany Parish Sheriff s office overall net position increased $9,715,486 from,the prior 
fiscal year. The reasons for this overall increase are discussed in the following sections for 
governmental activities. 

Govemthental Activities. During the current fiscal year, net position for governmental activities 
increased $9,715,486 from the prior fiscal year for an ending balance of $30,887,771 The 
increase in the overall net position of governmental activities is prirharily the result the 
forgiveness of the Special Community Disaster Loan netted with the cost of the OPEB plan that 
will provide health care benefits to current and future retirees during the life of the retiree. See 
pages 73-77 of the notes to the financial statements for more details about this OPEB plan. 
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ST, TAMMANY PARISH SHERIFF 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 

Management's Disciisslon and Analysis 

St. Tammany Parish Sheriffs Office Changes In Net Position 

Governmental Activities 
2014 2013 

Program Revenues 
Charges and Services $ 20,205,527 $ 25,570788 
Operatirig Grants and Contributions 3,851,162 3,937,159 
General Revenues 
Taxes 

Ad Valorem Taxes 19,768,442 18,852,429 
Sales and Use Taxes 10,530,878 10,239,921 

Intergovernmental Revenues 
Transfer from St. Tammany Parish Council 10,530,878 10:239,921 

Interest and Investment Eamirigs 69,933 63,973 
Other Revenues 4,093,657 514,132 
Special ltem - Special Community Disaster Loan 

Forgiveness 11,315,552 -

Total Revenues 80,366,029 69.418,323 

Expenses 
Public Safety 70,407,737 71.352,944 
Interest on Long-Term Debt 242,806 501,062 
Total Expenses 70,650,543 71,854,006 
Change in Net Position 9,715;486 (2,435,683) 
Net Position, Beginning of Year 21,172.285 23,607,968 
Net Position, End of Year $ 30,1387,771 $ 21,172,285 

Financial Anaiysis of Governmental Funds 

As noted earlier, the St. Tammany Parish SherifTs office uses fund accounting to ensure and 
demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. 

Governmental Funds. The focus of the St. Tammany Parish Sheriffs office governmental 
funds is to provide Information on near-term inflows, outflows and balances of spendable 
resources. Such information is useful in assessing the St. Tammany Parish Sheriffs office 
financing requirements. In particular, unassigned fund balance may serve as a useful measure 
of a govemment's net resources available for discretionary use as they represent the portion of 
fund balance which has not yet been limited to use-for a particular purpose by either an external 
party or the Sheriff himself. 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SHERIFF 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 

At June 30, 2014, The St. Tammany Parish Sheriffs office governmental funds reported 
combined fund balances of $37,867,355, an Increase of $10,904,080 in comparison with the 
prior year. Approximately 26% of this amount ($9,847i360) constitutes unasslgned fund 
balance, which is available for spending at the government's discretion. The remainder of the 
fund balance is either nonspendable, restricted, committed, or assigned to indicate that it is 1)' 
not in spendable form ($119,574), 2) restricted for particular purposes ($19,629,929); 3) 
committed for particular purposes ($5,843,440), or 4) assigned for particular purposes 
($2427.052). 

The general fund is the chief operating fund of the St. Tammany Parish Sheriffs office. At the 
end of the currerit fiscal year, unasslgned fund balance of the general fund was $9,847,360, 
while total fund balance decreased to $9i966,934. As a measure of the general fund's liquidity, 
it rnay be useful to compare both unassigned fund balance and total fund balance to total 
general fund expenditures. Unasslgned fund balance represents approximately 207 percent of 
total general fund expenditufes, while total fund balance represents approximately 20.9 percent 
of that same arriount. 

During the current fiscal year, the fund balance of the St. Tarnmany Parish Sheriffs Office 
general fund decreased by $35,844. 

During the current fiscal year, the fund balance of the St. Tammany Parish Sheriffs Office jail 
special revenue fund increased by $34,607. The Sheriff is required by law to fund any deficits 
recognized at year-end. For the current year, a transfer from the Sheriffs General Fund of 
$525,000 was made to cover the deficit in the jail special revenue fund. 

The capital projects fund, a major fund, had a $10,559,822 increase in fund balance during the 
current fiscal year which put the overall fund balance at $22,967,919. The increase in fund 
balance was a result of the issuance of Series 2014 certificates of indebtedness. (Note 9. page 
71-72) 

Proprietary Funds. The Sheriff maintains one proprietary fund; the Internal Service Fund. The 
Internal Service Fund is. used to account for the payment of liability claims and related 
expenses. Resources to fund the self-insufarice plan are recorded as revenues. The cost of 
claims is recorded as an expense in the Intemaj Service Fund when the claims arise. 

Unrestricted net position of the Internal Service Fund at the end of the year was $1,755,752. 
The decrease in net position of the Intemal Service Fund was $1,313. 

General Fund Budgetary Highlights 

The current year's revenues warranted amendment to increase the original estimated excess 
of revenues over expenditures to approximately $1M. Various factors played a role In the impact 
to the original budget, including a recent economic upturn for the St. Tammany Parish area. 
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ST, TAMMANY PARISH SHERIFF 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 

The most significant differences between estimated revenues and actual revenues were as 
follows: 

Revenue Source Original Final Actual Difference 
Budget Amended Revenues Final Budget 

. Budget to Actual 
Ad Valorem Tax $18,900,000 19,765,220 $19,768,442 $3,222 
Sales and Use Tax 10,000,000 10,437,463 10,530,878 93,415 
Civil and Criminal Fees 4,310,000 4,329,333 4,557.494 228,161 

the increase in the. atx>ve revenue sources were realized by the slight recession-recovery being 
experienced during the current year. Ad valorem taxes were significantly rriore than estimated 
because the Tax Roll for 2012 collected in fiscal year 2013 was reflective of re-assessed 
property taxes. Those changes have affected the estimate of the property ^xes for the currerit 
year. 

The recent recessjonrrecovery also impacted the Sales taxes collected with an increase of 
$437i463 in estimated revenues. The increase in commercial infrastructures, such as shopping 
center venues, has continued to impact the Sales and Use tax revenue over the past couple of 
years. Commissions the Sheriff receives coincide with the Sales tax revenues; thus the ihcrease 
is a direct impact of those revenues being on the upswing. Fees are also reflective of an 
increase in other revenues. 

Criminal and Civil fees are dictated by the court systems and deciisions made by the assigned 
judges. The original budget js projected based upon past;year trends; thus the actuals wjlj tend 
to fluctuate. 

Expenditures Original 
Budget 

Final 
Amended 

Budget 

Actual 
Expenses 

Difference 
Final Budget 

to Actual 
Personnel Services 
Material and Supplies 
Capital Outlays 

$24,443,714 
769,031 
125,000 

$22;299,894 
898,615 

4,171,923 

$23,263,969 
1,332,233 
3,354,608 

($964,075) 
(433,618) 
817,315 

2014 personnel services compared reasonably to the 2013 actual expenses of $23,518,559. 
The variance is due to estimates made during the budgeting process that were not realized in 
the current year. 

The variance in material arid supplies is due to unanticipated law enforcement supplies 
necessary at year end. 

The variance is due to capital outlays of vehicles and equipment that were budgeted in 2014 but 
delayed until 2015. 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SHERIFF 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 

Jail Special Revenue Fund Budgetary Highlights 

The Sheriff Is required by law to fund any deficits recognized at year-end. For the current year, 
the Jail Special Revenue Fund realized a deficit, requiring a transfer from the General Fund of 
$525,000 to balance the budget, although the Jail Special Revenue Fund's Intergovemmental 
Revenue from the St. Tammany Parish Gouncil (Jail sales tax) recognized an Increase of its' 
original budget in the amount of approximately $530,000. 

Capital Assets and Debt Administration 

Capital assets.. The St. Tammariy Parish Sheriffs office investment in capital assets for its 
governmental as of June SO^ 2014, amounts to $28,452,566 (net of accumulated depreciation). 
This Investment in capital assets includes construction |n progress, land, leasehold 
improvements, buildings, other equipment, communication equipment, and vehicles. The total 
increase In capital assets fop the current fiscal year was approximately $5.4M or 24%. 

St Tammany Parish SherifTs Office Capital Assets (net of accumulated depreciation) 

GovernmentalActivities 
2014 2013 

Construction in Progress $ 6,020,851 $ 902,895 
Land 2,878,144 2,878,144 
Leasehold improvements 168,078 180,514 
Buildings 9,110,192 9,527,421 
Other Equipment 3,012,465 3,060,367 
Communication Equipment 948,386 1,322,035 
Vehicles 6,314^450 5,137,570 
lotals $28,452,566 $23,008,946 

Major capital asset events during the current fiscal year Included the following: 
• Ongoing construction in progress of a new crime lab facility with construction costs of 

$3,024,165 during the currerit year. 
• Ongoing acquisition of a radio system with costs incurred of $2,093,791 during the 

current year. 
• Miscellaneous equipment was purchased during the current year at a cost of $738,329. 
• The purchase of various law enforcement vehicles and equipment at a total cost of 

$2,982,721. 

Additional Information on the St. Tammany Parish Sheriffs office capital assets can be found In 
Note 7 on page 70 of this report. 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SHERIFF 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH. LOUISIANA 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 

Long-term Debt 

The Sheriff is not restricted to a debt limit. While the Sheriff tries to avoid Issuing long-term 
debt, lorig-term financing was needed to ensure the continuation of operations after the 
devastation caused by Hurricane Katrina and completion and total funding of various capital 
projects. 

In 2006, the Sheriff borrowed $9,934,128 (priricipal) from the Federal Emergency Management 
Agency (FEMA) through a Special Community Disaster Loan (SCDL) program. The loan was 
applied for due to the destruction caused by Hurricane Katrina as local governments were 
struggling to find operatirrg revenues. The SCDL was crucial to mainlining effective 
government operations Initially, a cancellation of $492;680 was received resulting in a balance 
of $9,441,448 as of June 30, 2013. In November 2013, the Sheriff received notification that its* 
loan file had been reviewed by FEMA pursuant to Public Law 113-6, Section 564 and that an 
additional cancellation of $9.441,448, plus accrued interest had been approved. As a result 
there is rib remaining balance on this debt. 

On August 1, 2011, the Sheriff issued Limited. Tax Reyenue Bonds, Series 2011, in the arripunt 
of $8,000,000, secured by excess revenue of the Sheriff. The bonds were issued for the 
pur|x)se of building a new crime lab facility in Slidell, Louisiana, to include making capital 
improvements, including the acquisition of furnishings and equipmerrt and paying the costs of 
issuance thereof: Standard & PooFs Public Financing Ratings; a Division of The McGraw-Hill 
Companies, Inc. has assigried the Series 2011 Bonds a municipal debt rating of "AA" (stable). 
S&P defines a "AA" rating as haviiig a very strong capacity to meet financial commitments. 
Additiorially, the Bond Sinking, Fund accounts for all scheduled bond payments issued related to 
the Limited Tax Revenue Bonds, Series 2011. These funds are transferred from the General 
Fund to the Bond Sinking Fund prior to issuing payment. 

On March 20,2014, the Sheriff Issued Limited Tax Revenue Bonds, Series 2014, in the amount 
of $15,400,000, secured by excess revenue of the Sheriff. A bond premium was included at 
disbursement in the value of $346,072. The bonds were issued for the purpose of acquiring a 
radio system and paying the costs incurred in connection with the issuance thereof. Standard & 
Poor's Public FIriancirig Ratings, a Division of The McGraw-Hill Companies, Inc; has assigned 
the Series 2014 Bonds a municipal debt rating of "AA- (stable). S&P defines a "AA" rating as 
having a very strong capacity to meet financial commitments; Additionally, the Bond Sinking 
F^und accounts for all scheduled bond payments issued related to the Limited Tax Revenue 
Bonds, Series 2014. When due, these funds will be transferred from the General Fund to the 
Bond-Sinking Fund pnor to issuing payment. 

At the end of the current fiscal year, the St. Tammany Parish Sheriffs office had total bonded 
debt outstanding of $22,615,000. 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SHERIFF 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 

Management's Discusslpn and Analysis 

St, Tammany Parish SherifPs Office Outstanding Debt 

Gowmmerital Activities 
2014 2013 

General Obligation Bonds $22,615,000 $ 7,500.000 
Bond Premium 346,072 
Special Odmm unity Disaster Loan - 9,441,448 
Net OPEB Obligation 12.963;752 10,502,004 
Totals $35,924^824 $27,443,452 

In the currerit year, the St. Tammany Parish SherifFs office total debt Increased by $8,481.372 
or 31%. This the result of a net Increase In the OPEB Obligation of $2,461,748, the 
Issuance of the Limited Tax Revenue Bonds, Series 2014 In the amount of $15,400,000 netted 
against the $285,000 scheduled debt payment during the current year and the forgiveness of 
the Special Community Disaster Loan;;of $9,441,448. 

Additional information on the St. Tammany Parish's Sheriffs Office Ibng^eriri debt can be found 
in Note 9 on pages 71-72 of this report. 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SHERIFF 
St. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 

Economic Factors and Next Year's Budget 

The following economic factors impact the St. Tammany Parish Sheriffs office and were 
considered in developing the 2014-2015 fiscal year budget. 

• The unemployment rate for St. Tammany Parish at fiscal year 2014 year-end (June 
2014) was at 5.1 percent which remained consistent from the beginning year rate of 5.2 
percent. 

• Sales tax may experience an increase in future revenues as a result of the completion of 
the Fremaux Town Center that opened in March 2014. This commercial complex will 
continue to provide future revenue as the Sheriff will receive a portion of the sales tax 
revenue collected. 

• The Sheriff is mandated to provide health insurance to full-time employees and qualified 
retirees. Health insurance premiums will reflect an increase of 3.5 percent in fiscal 2015. 
Pension rates will increase to 14.25 percent in fiscal year 2015 from 13.89 percent in 
fiscal year 2014. 

• The St Tammany Parish Sheriffs office continues to purchase a catastrophic liability 
insurance policy to protect jtseif froni urifbreseen losses in excess of $1 million. The 
Sheriff is then responsible for funding any losses before this policy goes into effect. 

• We anticipate a continual increase in the population of St. Tammany Parish residents. 
With any increasei aggregate revenues and expenditures will be reflective. 

• Departmental budgeted expenditure reductions will be implemented in recognition of any 
decline iri revenues. 

Requests for Information 

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the St. Tammany Parish 
Sheriffs Office finances tor all those with an ihterest in the Sheriffs finances. Questions 
concerning any of the information provided in this report or requests for additional financial 
information should be addressed to the Chief Financial Officer, 300 Brownswitch, Slidell, LA, 
70459. 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SHERIFF 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Statement of Net Position 
June 30,2014 

Governmental 
Activities 

Assets 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Investments 
Receivables 
Prepaid Expenses 
Capital Assets, Mot Being Depreciated 
Capital Assets, Net of Accumulated Depreciation 

Total Assets 

Liabilities 
Accounts Payable 
Accrued Uabilities 
Compensated Absences 
Long-Term Liabilities 
Certificates of Indebtedness Payable 

Current Portion 
Noncurrent Portion 

Bond Premiurh 
CurrentPortion 
Noncurrent Portion 

Net Other Post-Employment Benefit Obligation 

Total Liabilities 

NetPosition 
Net Investment in Capital Assets 
Restricted for: 

Crime Lab E)^hditures 
DebtService 

Unrestricted 

Total Net Position 

$ 39,025,776 
638,393 

5,656,590 
119,574 

8;89B,995 
19,553,571 

73,892,899 

4,505,366 
1.311,860 
1,263,078 

295.000 
22,320,000 

23,071 
323.001 

12,963,752 

43,005,128. 

23,216,715 

1,968,575 
11,957 

5,690,524 

$ 30,887,771 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements, 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SHERIFF 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Statement of Activities 
For the Year Ended June 30,2014 

Activities 

Goverhmental Activities 
Public Safety 
Interest on Lohg-Terrti Debt 

Total Governmental 
Activities 

Program Revenues 

Expenses 

Operating 
Charges Grants and 

for Services Contributions 

$ 70,407.737 $ 20.205,527 $ 3,851.162 
. 242,806 : -

General Revenues 
T^es 

Ad Valorem Taxes 
Sales and Use Taxes 

tntergovemmental'Revenues 
Transfer from St. Tammany Parish Council 

Interest and Investment Earnings 
Other Revenues 
Special ItemSffecial Community Disaster Loan Forgiveness 

Total General ReVenues 

Net (Expense) 
Revenue and 
Changes In 
Net Position 

Governmental 
Activities 

$ (46,351.048) 
(242,806) 

$ 70.650.543 $ 20.205.527 $ 3.851.162 (46:593,854) 

19.768.442 
10.530,878 

10,530,878 
69.933 

4,093.657 
11,315.552 

56,309,340 

Change in Net Position 

Net Position, Beginning of Yeai-

Net Position, End of Year 

9.715.486 

21,172,285 

$ 30.887.771 

The aecompanying notes are ah integral part of these financial statements 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SHERIFF 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Major Fund Descriptions 
Governmental Funds 
June 3d, 2014 

General Fund 
the General Fund accounts for resources traditionally associated with governments which are 
not required to be accounted for In another fund. The General Fund serves as the SherlfTs 
primary operating fund. The two major forms of revenue for the fund include Ad Valorem Taxes 
and Sales and Use Taxes, while the two major forms of expenditures Include Personnel 
Services and Payroll Benefits. From time to time, the General Fund may also record transfers 
out to the Jail Special Revenue Fund, Capital Projects Fund and the Bond Sinking Fund. 

Jail Special Revenue Fund 
The Jail Special Revenue Fund accounts for the main operations of the St. Tammany Parish 
Jail. Revenues include a transfer from the St. Tammany Parish Council related to the proceeds 
of a dedicated % cent sales and use tax approved on April 1, 1998, for the expansion of the 
existing jail and to fund ongoing operations of the jail. Revenues also include reimbursements 
from the department of corrections for the keeping of prisoners, and other grants and revenues. 
The fund also transfers monies to the St. Tammany Parish Council (the Parish Council) for 
repayment of a bond issue related to cons;truction, maintenance, and ongoing operations of the 
jail. 

Capital Projects Fund 
The Sheriff maintains the Capital Projects Fund to account for the construction of new facilities 
and radio system infrastructure upgrades in St. Tammany Pansh. 
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ST, TAMMANY PARISH SHERIFF 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Balance Sheet 
Governmental Funds 
June 30,2014 

Jail Total 
Special Capital Nonmajor Total 

General Revenue Projects Governmental Governmental 
Fund Fund Fund Funds Funds 

Assets 
Cash $ 10.379,013 $ 577,727 $ 23,636,552 $. 2,S^,388 $ 37,181,680 
Investments 638,393 - - - 638,393 
Receivables 3,022,882 2,633.708 - - 5,656.590 
Prepaid Expenses 119.574 -• - - 119,574 

Total Assets S 14.159.862 $ 3.211.435 $ 23,636.552 $ 2.588.388 $ 43.596.237 

Liabilities 
y^couhts Payable $ 3.081,917 $ 585.081 $ 668,633 $ 81,391 $ 4.417,022 
Accrued Liabilities 1,111.011 199:302 - 1,547 1,311:860 

Total Uabilities 4.192;928 784.383 668,633 82,938 5,728.882 

Fund Balances 
Nonspendable 119.574 - - - 119,574 
Reacted, reported In: 

Capital Projects Fund - - 17,649.397 - 17:649,397 
Special Revenue Funds - - - 1,968;575 1,966,575 
Bond sinking Fund - - - 11,957 11,957 

Comrhltt^, reported In: 
Capital Projects Fund - - 5,318,522 - 5,318,522 
Special Revenue Funds - - - 524,918 524,918 

Assigned, reported,In: 
Special Revenue Funds - 2.427.052 - - 2,427;052 

Unasslgned 9,847.360 . - 9 647.360 

Total Fund Balances 9,966,934 2,427.052 22:967,919 2,505.450 37.867,355 

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances $ .14.159.862 $ 3.211.435 $ 23.636.552 S 2.586.388 $ 43:596.237 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SHERIFF 
ST, TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet -
Governmental Funds to Gpvemment-Wlde Statement of Net Position 
June 3d, 2014 

Amounts reported for Governrnental Activities in the Statement of Net 
Position are different because: 

Totai Fund Baiances $ 37,867,355 

Caprtai assets used in governmental activities are not financial 
resources and, therefore, are not reported in the funds. 

Intemal service funds are used by management to charge liability 
claims and related expenses to Individual funds and are included in 
governmental activities in the Statement of Net Position. 

Com pensated Absences 
Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current period 

and. therefor'e, are not reported in the funds: 
Certificates of Indebtedness 
Net Other Post-Employment Benefit Obligation 

Net Position of. Govemmerital Activities 

28.452,566 

1.755,752 
(1,263,078) 

(22,961.072) 
112,963.752) 

$ 30,887.771 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements: 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SHERIFF 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, 
and Changes in Fund Balances 
Governmental Funds 
For the Year Ended June 30,2014 

Special Capital NonrMajor Total 
General Revenue Prolects Governmental Governmental 

Fund Fund Fund Funds Funds 
Revenues 

Ad Valorem Taxes $ 19,768,442 $ $ $ $ 19,768,442 
Sales and Use Taxes 10,530,878 - - - 10,530.878 
Intergovernmental Revenues 

Transferfrom SL Tammany Parish Council - 10,530,878 - - 10.530.878 
FedetBl Grants 364.846 - - - 3W,846 
Intergpvemmentel Agreement r 911 District 350.000 - - - 350,000 
State Revenue Sharing 460,2^ - - - 460,266 
State Supplemental Pay 1,982,642 552,062 - 7,383 2,542,087 
Other Intergovemmental revenues 133,963 - - - 133,963 

Fees, Charts and Commissions for Services 
Commisstons 

Sales and Use Taxes 2,384.497 - - - 2.384,497 
Other 6W;743 786,983 - - 1,471,726 

CMiFees 3,681,850 - - - 3,681,850 
Crlnitral Fees 875:644 - - 273.523 1.149,167 
Sajes to Inmates - - - 866,0.1? ^6.019 
Keeping of Prisoners - 7.353;734 - - 7,353,734 
Tax Research and Other Services 657,150 - - - 657,150 
^lary Refoitxirisements 2,556.188 85,196 - - 2,641,3M 

Interest Earnings 47,025 - 20,560 919 68,504 
Other Revenues 4.135.483 122.427 - - 4,257,910 

TotalRevenues 48.613,617 19,431,280 20.560 1.147;844 69:213,301 

Expenditures 
Public ^fety 

Personnel Services 23,263.969 9,866,653 - 51,150 33.181,772 
Payroll,Bene^ 8,885,765 3.146;274 - 15,647 12:046,686 
Operating Expenditures 4.905,658 3,634,196 776 8,540,630 
Professional Fees 4,000,687 334,857 88,854 - 4,424,398 
Materials and Supplies i:332.233 436,606 - 720.795 2,489,634 
Travel and Education 290.794 44,809 - - 335,603 
Insurance 1,561941 254,454 > - 1,817,395 

Intergovemmental 
Transfer to St Tammany Parish Council - 1,852,363 - - 1,852,363 

Debt Service 
Principal - •» - 285,000 285.000 
Interest - -• - 242,806 242,806 

Capital Outlays 3,354.608 352.46i 5.117.956 13.981 8.839.006 

Total Expenditures 47,596,655 19,921,673 5.206,810 1.330,155 74,055;293 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
Over Expenditures 1,016.962 (490,393) (5.186.2M) (162,311) (4;841.992) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 



ST. TAMMANY PARISH SHERIFF 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, 
and Changes in Fund Balances (Continued) 
Governmental Funds 
For the Year Ended June 30,2014 

General 
Fund 

Jail Total 
Special Capital Nonmajor Total 

Revenue Prqects Governmental Governmental 
Fund Fund Funds Funds 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 
Transfers In 
Transfers Out 

525,000 *527,806 
(1,052.806) 

1,052,806 
(1,(K2.806) 

Bond Proceeds 
Bond Premium 

15,4X.0X 
346.072 

15.4O0.0X 
346.072 

Total Other Rnahcing Sources (Uses) (1,052,806) 525.000 15,746,072 527,806 15,746,072 

Net Change in Fund Balances (35.844) 34,X7 10,559,822 345,495 10,904,X0 

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year' 10.X2.778 2,392,445 12,408,097 ,2,159,955 26,963,275 

Fund BalanceSi End of Year $ 9.966.934 $ 2.427.052 $ 2.967.919 $ Z505.450 $ 37;867.35S 

The accompanying notes are an i.ntegrai part of these financiai statements. 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SHERIFF 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, 
and Changes in Fynd Balances - Governmental Funds to 
the Government-Wide Statement of Activities 
For the Year Ended June 30,2014 

Amounts r^rted for governmental activities in the Statement of Activities are 
different because: 

Net Changes in Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds $ 10.904.080 

Govemmental funds report capital outlays ,as expenditures. However, 
In the Statement of Activities, tine cost of those assets is allocated 
over their estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation expense. 
This is the amount by which capital outlays exceeded depreciation. 5,607,873 

Losses on the disposal of capital assets reported in the Statem^t of 
Activities do not require the use of current firiancial resources and, therefore, 
are hot reported as expenditures In the govemmental.funds. (164,253) 

The issuance of long-term debt (e.g., certificates of indebtedness) 
provides current financial resources to govemmental 
funds, while the repaymerit of the principal of long-term debt 
consumes the current financial resources of go^mrhehfol 
funds. Neither transaction, however has any effect on net position. 
This amount is the net effect of these differences in the treatment 
of long-term debt and related items. (15,115,000) 

Govemmental funds report debt premiums, discounts, as other financing sources 
(uses) or expenditures. However, in the Sfetement of Net Position^ these 
are deferred and reported as other assets or adjustments to long-term debt 
They are amortized over the period.the debt is outstanding in the Statement 
of Activities and are reported as interest expense. (346,072) 

The change in loan payable and related accrued interest brought about 
by the forgiveness of the Special Community Disaster Loan is not 
reports as revenue in the govemmental funds. 11,315,552 

The change in compensated absences reported in the Statement of 
Activities does not require the use of current financial resources and, 
therefore, is not reported as an expenditure in the govemmental funds. (23,633) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SHERIFF 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, 
and Changes in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds to 
the Government-Wide Statement of Activities 
For the Year Ended June 30,2014 

The change in the net other post-employment benefit obllgatbn reported in 
the Statement of Activities does not require the use of current financial 
resources and; therefore, is not reported as an expenditure In the 
govemmental funds. (2,461,748) 

Internal service funds are used to charge the .costs of liability insurance 
to individual furids. This amount is the total change |n rtet position in 
the internal service fund. (1,313) 

Change in Net Position $ 9.715.486 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SHERIFF 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH. LOUISIANA 
Statement of Revenues. Expenditures, and 
Changes In Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 
General Fund 
For the Year Ended June 30.2014 

Budget Variance with 
Original Final Actual Rnal Budget 

Revenues 

Ad Valorem Taxes $ 18:900.000 $ 19,765,220 $ 19,768,442 $ 3,222 

Sales and Use Taxes 10,000,000 10.437,463 10.530.878 93,415 

IntergovemrrientelRevenues 

Federal Grants 166,600 245,618 364,846 119,228 

Intergpvernmental Agreement - 911 District - 350,000 350,000 

State-Revenue Sharing 465,000 480,266 460,266 -
State Supplementel Pay 2,195.531 lCK)5.153 1,98lM2 (22.511) 

Other Intergovernmental Reveriues - - 133,963 133,963 

Fees, Charges and Commissionsvfer Services 

Cdmrhissions 

Sales and Use taxes 2,300,000 1373,024 2.384.497 11,473 

Other " 705,000 618.3M 884,743 66,359 

CMIFees 3,501,000 3.475.774 3,681:850 206;076 

Crirhinal Fees 809,000 853,559 875,644 22,065 

KMpihg of Prisrmers - - - -
Tax Research and Other SerVces 690,500 610;571 657,150 46,579 

Salary Reimbursements 2i6p9,B89 2,567J97 1556,188 (11.609) 

Interest Earnings 2l500 35;T42 47,025 11:883 

Other Revenues 1,620,300 4.214,107 4.135.483 (78,624) 

Total Revenues 43.988.320 48,012,078 48;e.13.817 601,539 

Expenditures 

Public Safety 

Peisdnnel Services i24,443,714 22,299,894 23:263,^9 (964.075) 

-Payroll.Benefits 9,067,563 8i793,812 8,885,765 (91,953) 

Operating Expenditures 5,092,244 4,959,685 4,905,658 54,027 

Professional Fees 2,158,617 4.097.196 4.000,687 96,509 

Matenalsand.Supplies 769,031 898,615 1;332.233 (433,618) 

Travel and Education 355,164 241,615 290,794 («.179) 

Insurance 1,498,350 1,420,665 1.W2.941 (142,276) 

Debt SerMce 
Priiiclpal 285,000 - - -
(nteiest 242,806; - - -

Capttal'Outlays 125,000 4,171,923 3,354,608 817.315 

Total Exfwnditures 44.037.489 46.883,405 47,596,655 (713:250) 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over 

Expenditures (49,169) 1,128,673 1,016,962 (111,711) 

Other Rnancing Sources (Use^ 

transfers In - - - -
Transfers Out - (787,806) (1,052,806) (285,OX) 

total Ottter Financing Sources (Uses) (787,806) (1.052.806) (265,0X) 

Net Changes in Fund Balance $ (49.169) $ 340,867 (35,644) $ (376,711) 

Fund Balance. Beginning of Year 10,002,778 

Fund Balance, End of Year $ 9,966,934 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SHERIFF 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and 
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 
Jail Special Revenue Fund 
For the Year Ended June 30,2014 

Budget Variance with 
Original Firial Actual Final Budget 

Revenues 
Ihtergovemmentat Revenues 

10.437.463 $ Transfer from St. TammanY Parish Council $ :io,()d0;00o $ 10.437.463 $ 10.530,878 1 93,415 
state Supplemehtal Pay 545:^ 528,584 552,062 23,478 

Fees, Charges and Commis$iohs,1br Services 
other Commissions 660;000 721,752 786,983 65,231 
Keying of Prisoners 8.001,254 7,197.641 7.353,734 156,093 
Salary i^mburserhents 83,000 84.112 85,196 1i084 

other Revenue 115,000 219,328 122,427 (96,901) 

Total Revenues 19.405.138 19,188.880 19;431;280 242,400 

Expenditures 
Pul)IIC'Safety 

Personnel. Servflces 9,370,195 9,454,576 9.866,653 (412,077) 
Payroll Benefits 2i986.739 3,119,591 3,145,274 (25,683) 
-Operating Expenditures 4.076,532 " 3,608,370 3,634,196 (25,826) 
Professional Fe^ 203,752 337.282 334i857 2,425 
Materials ahdlSup^i^ 444,790 .436,332 436.606 (274) 
Jravel and Education 89.148 46,254 44,809 1,445. 
jrisiirarice 680,000 311;503 .;254.454 57i049 

intergoy^rriehtai 
Transfer to St,Tammany Parish Council i;852;363 1,852,363 1.852;363 --

Ca^tal Outlays - 267.753 352;461 .(84.708) 

Total ^pehditures 19,705,519 19,434,024 19,921,673 (487,650) 

Deficient of Revenues Over 
Experiditures (300,381) (245,144) (490,39^) (245,249) 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 
Transfers In - 260.000 525,000 265,000 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 260,000 525;000 265,000 

Net Changes in Fund Balance $ (3()0.381) $ 141856 .34,607 $ 19,751 

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 2.392.445 

Fund Balance, Etid of Year $ 2.427;052 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
PROPRIETARY FUND 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SHERIFF 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Fund Description 
Proprietary Fund 
June 3d, 2014 

Internal Service Fund (Risk Management) 

the SherifPs proprietary fund accounts for the payment of liability claims and related expenses. 
Resources to fund the self-insurance plan are recorded as revenues. The cost of claims is 
recorded as an expense in the Intemal Service. Fund when the clajrns arise. Accrued liabilities 
include provisions for claims reported but not yet paid as of the fiscal year end. 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SHERIFF 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Statement of Net Position 
Proprietary Fund - Internal Service Fund 
June 30, 2014 

Current Assets 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Total Current Assets 

Current Liabilities 
Claims Payable 

Total Current Liabilities 

Net Position 
Unrestricted 

$ 1,844,096 

1.844,096 

88;344' 

88.344 

$ 1.755.752 

The accorhpanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SHERIFF 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and 
Changes in Net Position 
Proprietary Fund - Internal Service Fund 
For the Year Ended June 30,2014 

Operating Revenues 
Fund Premiums 

Total Operating Revenues 

Operating Expenses 
Claims and Legal Fees 

Total Operating Expenses 

Operating Loss 

Nbnoperating Revenues 
Interest Earned 

Change in Net Position 

Net Position^ Beginning of Year 

Net Position, End of Year 

$ 843,667 

843.667 

846,409 

846.409 

(2.742) 

1.429 

(1.313) 

1,757,065 

$ 1.755,752 

The accompanying notes are an Integral part of these financial statements. 

50 



ST. TAMMANY PARISH SHERIFF 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Statement of Cash Flows 
Proprietary Fund - Internal Service Fund 
For the Year Ended June 30,2014 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities 
Fund Premiums 
Claims and Legal Fees 

Net Cash (Used for) Operating Activities 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities 
Interest Earned 

Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities 

Net Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year 

Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year 

Recpnciljatipn of Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash 
(Used for) Operating Activities 

Operating Loss 
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Loss to 

Net Cash Used for Operating Activities: 
Change in Claims Payable 

Net Cash (Used for) Operating Activities 

$ 843;667 
(1.015,868) 

(172,201) 

1,429 

1.429 

(170,772) 

2.014.868 

1,844;Q96 

$ (2,742) 

(169,459) 

$ (172.201) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FIDUCIARY FUND 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SHERIFF 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Fund'Descrlption 
Fiduciary. Fund 
June 30, 2014 

Fiduciary Fund 

As the Ex-Officib Tax Collector of the Parish of St. Tammany, the Sheriff is responsible for 
collecting and disbursing ad valorem (property) taxes, parish occupational licenses, state 
revenue sharing funds, fines and costs, and bond forfeitures imposed.by the district court. The 
Sheriff is also contracted to be the sole tax collector for the collection and distribution of sales 
and use taxes throughput the Parish. The Sheriffs Fiduciary Fund accounts for the coltectipn 
arid distribution of these funds. 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SHERIFF 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Statement of Net Position 
Fiduciary Fund 
June 30,2014 

Agency 
Funds 

Assets 
Cash and Interest-Bearing Deposits $ 25,303.035 

Total As^ts $ 25,303.035 

Liabilities 
Due to Taxing Bodies. Prisoners and Others $ 25,303.03^ 

Total Liabilities $ 25,303.035 

The accompanying notes are an Integral part of these financiat statements. 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SHERIFF 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

As provided by Article V, Section 27 of the Louisiana Constitution of 1974, the 
St. Tammany Parish Sheriff (the Sheriff) serves a four-year term as the Chief Executive 
Officer of the law enforcement district and Ex-Officio Tax Collector of St. Tammany 
Parish (the Parish). The Sheriff administers the Parish jail operations and exercises 
duties required by the Parish court system, such as providing bailiffs, executing orders of 
the court, serving subpoenas, et cetera. 

As the chief law enforcement officer of the Parish, the Sheriff has the responsibility for 
enforcing state and local laws and ordinances within the territorial boundaries of the 
Parish. The Sheriff provides protection to the residents of the Parish through on-site 
patrols, investigations and other law enforcement activities. In addition, the Sheriff, 
when requested, provides assistance to other law enforcement agencies within the 
Parish, state or federal government. 

As the Ex-Officio Tax Collector of the Parish, the Sheriff Is responsible for collecting and 
disbursing ad valorem taxes, parish occupational licenses, state revenue sharing funds, 
fines and costs, and bond forfeitures imposed by the district court The Sheriff is also 
contracted to be the sole tax collector for the collection and distribution of sales and use 
taxes tiiroughput the Parish. 

Reporting Entity 
For financial reporting purposes, the Sheriff s basic financial staterhents include all funds 
that are controlled by the Sheriff as an independently elected Parish official. As an 
independently elected official, the Sheriff is solely responsible for the operations of his 
office. Other than certain operating expenditures of the Sheriff that are paid or provided 
by the St. Tammany Parish Council (the Parish Council) as required by Louisliana law, 
the Sheriff is financially independent; Accordingly, the Sheriff is a primary government 
for reporting purposes. 

The criteria for including organizations as component units within the SherifTs reporting 
entity, as set forth in Section 2100 of GASB's Codification of Govemmeni^l Accounting 
and Financial Reporting Standards, include items such as whether the organization, is 
legally separate, whether the Sheriff appoints a voting majority of the organization's 
board, whether the Sheriff Is able to impose his will on the organization, et cetera. 

Based on these criteria, the Sheriff has no component units. 

Basis of Presentation 
The accompanying basic financial statements of the St. Tammany Parish Sheriff have 
been prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the 
accepted standard setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial 
reporting principles. 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SHERIFF 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Note 1. Summary of Significant.Accounting Policies (Continued) 

Basis of Presentation (Continued) 
While separate govemment^wlde and fund financial statements are presented, they are 
Interrelated. The govemmental activities column incorporates data from governmental 
funds and the internal service fund. Separate financial statements are provided for 
governmental funds, proprietary funds and fiduciary funds, even though the latter are 
excluded from the government-wide financial statements. 

Government^Wlde Financial Statements 
The govemment-wide financial statements (i.e., the Statement of Net Position and the 
Statement of Activities) report infermation on all of the hon-fidiiclary activities of the 
Sheriff: The effect of interfund activity has been removed from these statements. 

The Statement of Activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a 
given hjnction or segment is offset by program revenues. Direct e^enses are Jthose 
that are clearly identifiable with a specific function or segment. Program revenues 
include 1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use or directly benefit from 
goods, services or privileges provided by a given function or segment and 2) grants and 
contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a 
particular function or segment. Taxes and other items not included among program 
revenues aie reported instead as general revenues. 

Fund Financial Statements 
The fund financial statements provide Information about the Sheriffs funds, including its 
fiduciary funds. Separate staternents for each fund category - govemmentaj. proprietary, 
and fiduciary - are presented. The emphasis of fund financial statements is on major 
governmental funds, each displayed in a separate column. All remaining governmental 
funds are aggregated and reported as honmajor funds. Major individual govemmental 
funds are reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements. 

The Sheriff reports the following major governmental funds: 

• The General Fund is the primary operating fund of the Sheriff. It accounts for all the 
financial resources except those that are required to be accounted for in other funds. 

• The Jail Special Revenue Fund accounts for the operations of the St. Tammany 
Parish Jail. Revenues include the proceeds of a dedicated % cent Sales and Use 
tax approved on January 17, 1998, for the expansion of the existing jail and to fund 
ongoing operations of the jail. Revenues also Include reimbursements from the 
Louisiana Department of Corrections for the keeping of prisoners, and other grants 
and revenues. The fund also transfers monies to the St. Tammany Parish Council 
(the Parish Council) for repayment of a bond issue related to construction, 
maintenance, and ongoing operations of the jail. 

• The Capital Projects Fund accounts for construction of new facilities and radio 
system infrastructure upgrades in St. Tammany Parish. 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SHERIFF 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

Fund Financiai Statements (Continued) 
Additionally, the Sheriff reports the following fund types: 

• The Intemal Service Fund Is a proprietary fund used to account for the payment of 
liability claims and related expenses. Resources to fund the self-insurance plan are 
recorded as revenues. The cost of claims is recorded as an expense in the Intemal 
Service Fund when the claims arise. Accrued liabilities include provisions for claims 
reported but not yet paid as of the fiscal year end, 

• The Fiduciary Fund is used to report assets held in a trustee or agency capacity for 
others and, therefore, cannot be used to support the SherifTs programs. The only 
funds accounted for in this category by the Sheriff are agency funds. The agency 
funds account for assets held by the Sheriff as an agent for various taxing bodies 
(tax collections) and for deposits held pending court action. These funds are 
custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and do not involve measurement of 
results of operations. 

During the course of operations the Sheriff has activity between funds for various 
purposes. Any residual balances outstanding at year end are reported as due to/from 
other funds and advances to/from other funds. While these balances are reported in fund 
financial statements, certain eliminations are made in the preparation of the government-
wide financial statements. Balances between the funds included in govemmental 
activities (i:e., the governmental and internal service funds) are eliminated so that only 
the net amount is included as intemal balances in the govemmental activities column. 

Further, certain activity occurs during the year involving transfers of resources between 
funds. In fund financial staternents these amounts are reported at gross amounts as 
transfers in/out. While reported in fund financial statements, certain elirninations are 
made in the preparation of the govemrnent-wide financial statements. Transfers between 
the funds included in governmental activities are eliniinated so that only the net amount 
is included as transfers in the govemmental activities column. 

Measurement Focus/Basis of Accounting 
The accounting and financial reporting treatment is determined by the applicable 
measurement focus and basis of accounting. Measurement focus indicates the type of 
resources being measured such as current financial resources or economic resources. 
The basis of accounting indicates the timing of transactions or events for recognition in 
the financial statements. 

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources 
measurement focus ar)6 the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when, 
eamed and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurr^, regardless of the liming 
of related cash flows. Ad valorem taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which 
they are levied. Grants and sirnilar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all 
eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met. 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SHERIFF 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

Measurement Focus/Basis of Accounting (Continued) 
The governmental furid financial statements are reported using the current financial 
resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Modified 
accrual accounting recognizes revenues when they become measurable and available. 
Measurable means that the dollar value of the revenue is known. Available means that it 
lis collectible within the current period or soon enough after the end of the current period 
tp pay liabilities of the current period. The Sheriff considers all revenues available if they 
are collected within 60 days after the fiscal year end. Expenditures are recorded 
generally when the related fund liability is incurred, except for interest and principal 
payment on general long-term debt, which are recognized when due, and certain 
compensated absences and claims and judgments, which are recognized when the 
obligations are expected, to be liquidated with expendable available financial resources. 

Ad valorem taxes, sales and use taxes, occupational licenses, and interest associated 
with the current fiscal period are all considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have 
been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period. Expenditure-driven grants are 
recognized as revenue when the qualifying experiditures have been incurred and all 
other eligibility requirements have been met, and the amount is received during the 
period or within the availability period for this revenue source (within 60 days of year-
end). All other revenue items are considered to be measureable and available only when 
cash is received by the Sheriff. 

The proprietary fund is reported using the economic resources measurement focus and 
the accrual basis of accounting. The agency fund has no rneasurement focus but utilizes 
the accrual basis of accounting for reporting Its assets and liabilities. 

Annual Budget 
The proposed 2013-2014 budgets for the General Fund and the Jail Special Revenue 
Fund were made available for public inspection at the SherifTs office on June 14, 2013. 
A public hearing was held at the Sheriff's office for suggestions and comments from the 
general public on June 26. 2013. The budget, which includes proposed expenditures 
and the means of financing them, was published in the official journal prior to the public 
hearing. The Sheriff legally adopted the proposed budget on the date of the public 
hearing. The budget was amended on June 12.2014 and was subsequently published in 
the official journal. All appropriations lapsed at year-end. 

Budgetary Basis of Accounting 
Annual budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting 
principles for the General Fund and the Jail Special Revenue Fund with three 
exceptions; sales and use taxes and commissions associated with the collection are 
recognized as revenue in the month they are collected by the Sheriff, not in the month 
collected by the vendor; expenditures represented by unpaid invoices after the year-end 
cut-off and which were not encumbered are recognized when paid; and amounts paid 
under capital leases are budgeted as expenditures. 

59 



ST. TAMMANY PAraSH SHERIFF 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

Budgetary Basis of Accounting (Continued) 
Other funds do not have appropriated budgets since other means control the use of 
these resources. 

The appropriated budget Is prepared by fund, function, and department. Managers are 
allowed to transfer funds within their department's discretionary spending line items as 
long as the bottom line is not affected. Transfers of appropriations between departrnents 
require the approval of the Chief Financial Officer, Chief Deputy, or the Sheriff, as 
required. The legal level of budgetary control (i.e.. the level at which expenditures may 
not legally exceed appropriations) is the department level. 

Estimates 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of 
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported 
amounts of revenues, expenditures and expenses during the reporting period. Actual 
results could differ from those estimates. 

Cash and Investments 
Cash includes amounts in demand deposits and interest-bearing demand deposits. 
Under state taw. the Sheriff may deposit funds in demand deposits, interest-bearing 
demand deposits, or time deposits with state banks organized under Louisiana law or 
any other state of the United States, or under the laws of the United States. Deposits 
must be made In a bank domiciled or having branch offices In the parish where the funds 
are collected. 

Investments are limited by Louisiana Revised Statute. If the original maturities of 
investments exceed 90 days, they are classified as investments; however, if the original 
maturities are 90 days or less, they are classified as cash equivalents. At June 30, 
2014. the Sheriffs Investments consisted of U.S. government agency boridSi which are 
reported at fair value based on published nnarket prices. 

The Sheriff will have the following objectives with regard to Investments: 

• Safety of invested funds; 
• Maintenance of sufficient liquidity to meet cash flow needs; 
• Attainment of the maximum yield possible consistent with the first two objectives. 

Prepaid Items 
Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and 
are recorded as prepaid items in both the government-wide and fund financial 
statements. The cost of prepaid items is recorded as expenditures/expenses when 
consumed rather than when purchased. 

60 



ST. TAMMANY PARISH SHERIFF 
ST, TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Poiicies (Continued) 

Capital Assets 
Capital assets are capitalized at historical cost, or estimated cost if historical cost is not 
available. Donated assets are recorded as capita! assets at their estimated fair market 
value at the date of donation. The Sheriff maintains a threshold level of $2,500 or more 
for capitaiizing assets. 

Capital assets are recorded as expenditures in the governmental funds, and are 
recorded as assets In the government-wide Statement of Net Position. AH capital 
assets, other than land and construction in progress, are depreciated using the straight-
line method over the following estimated useful lives: 

Estimated 
Asset Class Useful Lives 
Other Equipment 3- 5 Years 
Vehicles 3-5 Years 
Communication Equipment 10 Years 
Leasehold frnprovements 5 - 30 Years 
Buildings 30 Years 

Compensated Absences 
Employees of the Sheriff eam from 10 to 20 days of vacation leave and 10 to 15 days of 
sick leave each year, depending on the length of their service. Vacation leave cannot be 
accumulated and should be used during the year it is earned. Up to 40 hours of vacation 
is automatically rolled over for 30 days after their anniversary date per STPSO policy. An 
employee may then receive- an extension of time to use vacation hours by applying to 
their department head. Extended illness benefite (EIB) can be accumulated up to a 
maximurn of 480 hours. EIB lapses upon termination. The following is a summary of the 
compensated absences liability for the fiscal year ended June 30,2014. 

Balance Balance Due within 
July 1,2013 Additjons Deductions June 30,2014 One Year 

1.239,445 2,888.456 2,864,823 1.263,078 1,263,078 

Interfund Transactions 
Interfund activity is reported as loans, services provided, reimbursements or transfers. 
Loans are reported as interfund receivables and payables as appropriate and are 
subject to elimination upon consolidation. Services provided, deemed to be at market 
or near market rates, are treated as revenues and expenditures/expenses. 
Reimbursements are when one fund incurs a cost, charges the appropriate benefiting 
fund and reduces its related cost as a reimbursement. All other interfund transactions 
are treated as transfers. Transfers between govemmehtal funds or between proprietary 
funds are netted as part of the reconciliation to the government-wide financial 
statements. 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SHERIFF 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources 
In addition to assets, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate 
section for deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, 
deferred outflows of resources, represents a consumption of net position that applies to 
a futut;e period(s) and so will not be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense/ 
expenditure) until then. The Sheriff has no items that qualify for reporting in this 
category. 

In addition to liabilities, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a 
separate section for deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial statement 
element, deferred inflows of resources, represents an acquisition of net position that 
applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an Inflow of resources 
(revenue) until that time. The Sheriff has no items that qualify for reporting in this 
category. 

Hex Position Giassificatibns 
in the gbverhment-wide and proprietary fund financial statements, equity is classified 
as net position and displayed In three components: 

• Net Investment in Capital Assets - The net investment in capita] assets cornponent 
of net position consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depredation, 
reduced by the outstanding balances of borids, mortgages, notes, or other 
borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or 
improvement of those assets. Deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of 
resources that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvement of 
those assets or related debt also should be included in this component of net 
position. If there are significant unspent related debt proceeds or deferred inflows of 
resources at the end of the reporting period, the portion of the debt or deferred 
inflow pf resources attributable to the unspent amount should not be included in 
the calculation of net investment In capital assets. Instead, that portion of the debt 
or deferred inflow of resources should be included in the same net position 
component (restricted or unrestricted) as the unspent arhount. 

• Restricted Net Position ^ consists of net position with constraints placed on the use 
either by external groups such as creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws of 
regulations of other governments; or law through constitutional provisions or 
enabling legislation. Restricted for other purposes on the Statement of Net 
Position consist of grant related.cash. 

• Unrestricted Net Position - all other net position that do not meet the definition of 
"restricted" or "net investment jn capital assets". 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SHERIFF 
ST, TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Notes to Financial Sbtements 

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

Net Position Flow Assumption 
Sometimes the Sheriff will fund outlays for a particular purpose from both restrided (e^g., 
restricted bond or grant proceeds) and unrestricted resources. In order to calculate the 
amounts to report as restricted - net position and unrestricted - net position in the 
gbvefriment-wlde and propnetafy fund financial statements, a flow assumption rhust be 
made about the order in which the resources are considered to be applied. 

It is the SherifTs policy to consider restricted - net position to have been depleted before 
unrestricted - net position is applied. 

Fund Balance Classifications 
In the fund financial staternents, fund balance for goyemmental funds is reported in 
classifications that: comprise a hierarchy based primarily on the extent to which the 
Sheriff is bound to honor constraints on the specific purpose for which amounts in the 
fijrids can be spent. Fund balance is reported in five components - nonspehdable, 
restricted^ committed, assigned arid unassigned. 

• Nonspendable - This component includes amounts that cannot be spent because 
they are either not in spendable form or legally or contractually required to be 
maintained intact. 

• Restricted - This component consists of amounts that have coristraints. placed on 
them either externally by thirdrparties (creditors, graiitors; cpnti;ibutprs, or laws or 
regulations of other governments) or by law through constitutional provisions or 
enabling legislation. Enabling legislatiori authorizes the Sheriff to assess, levy, 
charge or otherwise mandate payment of resources (frorri external resource 
providers) and includes a legally enforceable requirement (compelled by extemal 
parties) that those resources be used onjy for the specific purposes stipulated in the 
legislation. 

• Committed - This component consists of amounts that: can only be used for specific 
purposes pursuant to constraints imposed by the Sheriff, those committed amounts 
cannot be used for any other purpose unless the Sheriff removes or changes the 
specified use by taking the same type of action it employed previously to commit 
those amounts. Fund balance amounts are committed through a formal notification 
by the Sheriff. 

• Assigned - This component consists of amounts constrained by the Sheriffs intent to 
be used for specific purposes, but are neither restricted nor comrriitted. Fund 
balances may be assigned through the following: 1) The Sheriff assigns amounts for 
a specific purpose 2) Ail remairting positive spendable arnounts in the governmental 
funds, other than the general fund, that are neither restricted nor committed. 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SHERIFF 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Notes to Financial ̂ Statements 

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

Fund Balance Classifications (Continued) 
• Unassigned- This classification represents amounts that have not been restricted, 

committed or assigned to specific purposes wjthin the general fund. VVhen both 
restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the Sheriffs policy to 
use restricted resources first then unrestricted resources as they are needed. 
When unrestricted resources are available for use it is the Sheriffs policy to use 
committed resources first, then assigned, and then unassigned as they are needed. 

Fund Balance Flow Assumption 
Sometimes the Sheriff wijl fund outlays for a particular purpose from both restricted and 
unrestricted resources (this totaj of committed, assigned, and unassigned fund balance) 
jn order to calculate the amounts to report as restricted, committed, assigned, and 
unassigned fund balance in the govemmental furid financial statements, a flow 
assumption must be made about the order in which the resources are considered to be 
applied. It is the Sheriffs policy to consider restricted fund balance to have been 
depleted before using any of tfie components of unrestricted fund balance. Further, 
when the components of unrestricted fund balance can be used for the same purpose, 
committed fund balance is depleted first, followed by assigned fund balance. 
Unassigned fund balance is applied last. 

Proprietary Fund Operating and Nonoperating Revenues and Expenses 
Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating 
items.. Operating revenues and expenses generally result from fund premiums arid 
claims: and legal fees. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported 
as nonoperating revenues and expenses. 

Impact of Recently Issued Accounting Principles 
The following statement of the Governmerital Accounting Standards Board is effective 
for the Sheriffs 2014 fiscal year. The Sheriff has adopted and implemented these 
statements in the preparation of the financial statements for the year ended June 30, 
2014. 

1. Statement No. 67 - Financial Reporting for Pension Plans {20\4). 

The following statements of the Govemmental Accounting Standards Board will be 
effective for the Sheriffs 2015 fiscal year: 

1. Statement No. 68 - Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions (20^5): 
2. Statement No. 69 - Government Combinations and Disposals of 

Government Operations (20i5) 

The Sheriff is currently evaluating the effects that these statements will have in its 
financial statements for the years ended June 30,2015. 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SHERIFF 
ST, TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Note 2. Explanation of Certain Differences between the Governmental Fund Statement 
of Revenues^ Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances and the 
Government-Wide Statement of Activities 

The Governmental Fund Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes |n Fund 
Balances Includes a reconciliation between the net changes in fund balances - total 
governmental funds and changes in net position of govemmental activities as reported in 
the government-wide statement of activities. One element of that reconciliation explains 
that "Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the 
Statement of Activities, the cost of these assets is allocated over their estimated useful 
lives and reported as depreciation expense;" The details of this $5,607,873 difference 
are as follows: 

Capital Outlays $ 8,839,006 
Depreciation Expense (3.231.133) 

Net adjustment to increase Net Changes in Fund Balances - Total 
Governmental funds to arrive at Change in Net Position of $ 5.607.873 
Governmental Activities 

Another element of that reconciliation states that "Losses on the disposal of capital 
assets In the Statement of Activities do not rjequire the use of current financiar resources 
and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in the governmental funds." The detail 
of this $164,253 is as.follows: 

Net book value of capital assets disposed $ 164,253 
Losses on disposal of capita] assets $ (164^253) 

Another element of that reconciliation states that "The issuance of long-term debt (e.g., 
certificates of indebtedness) provides current financiial resources to governmental funds, 
while the repayment of the principal of long-term debt consumes the current financial 
resources of governmental funds. Neither transaction, however, has any effect on net 
position." The details of the $15,115,000 difference are as follows: 

Proceeds From Long-Term Debt Issued $ (15,400,000) 
Principal Repayments on Certificates of Indebtedness Payable 285.000 

Net Adjustment to Decrease Net Changes in Fund Balances -
Total Govemmental Funds to arrive at Change in Net Position of $ (15.115.000) 
Govemmental Activities 

Another element of that reconciliation states that "Govemmental funds report debt 
premiums, discounts, as other financing sources (uses) or expenditures. However, in 
the Statement of Net Position, these are deferred and reported as other assets or 
adjustments to longrterm debt. They are amortized over the period the debt is 
outstanding in the Statement of Activities and are reported as interest expense." This 
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Note 2. Explanation of Certain Differences between the Governmental Fund Statement 
of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances and the 
Government-Wide Statement of Activities (Cpntihued) 

amount is the net adjustment to the decrease in Net Changes In Funds Balances - Total 
Govemmental Funds to arrive at Change in Net Position of Govemmental Activities: 

Premium on Long-Tertn Debt Issued $ (346,072) 

Another element of that reconciliation states that The change in loan payable and 
related accrued interest brought about by the forgiveness of the Special Community 
Disaster Loan is not reported as revenue in the govemmental funds." The details of this 
$11,315.552 difference are as follows: 

Forgiveness of Special Community Disaster Loan Payable $ - 9,441,448 
Forgiveness of Accrued Interest Related to Special Community 
Disaster Loan Payable 1,874,104 
Net Adjustment to Increase Net Changes in Fund Balances - Total 
Govemmental Funds to Arrive at Change in Net Position of 
Governmental Activities $ 11,315,552 

Another element of that reconciliation states that The change in compensated absences 
reported in the Statement of .Activities does not require the use of current financial 
resources and, therefore, is not reported as an expenditure in governmental funds." The 
de^it of tbis $23^633 difference is as follows: 

Compensated Absences - Prior Year $ 1,239,445 
Compensated Absences - Current Year f1.263.078) 

Net Adjustment to Decrease Net Changes in Fund Balances -
Total Govemmental Funds to Arrive at Change in Net^Position of $ (23 633^ 
Govemmental Activities 

Another element of that reconciliation states that The change in the net other post-
employment benefit obligation reported in the Statement of Activities does not require 
the use of current financial resources and, therefore, is not reported as an expenditure in 
governmental funds." The detail of this $2,461,748 difference is as follows: 

Net Other Post-Employment Benefit Obligation - Prior Year $ 10,502,004 
Net Other Post-Employment Benefit Obligation - Current Year (12.963.752) 

t 

Net Adjustment to Decrease Net Changes in Fund. Balances -
Total Govemmental Funds to Arrive at Change in Net Position of $ (2.461.748) 
Governmental Activities 
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Notes to Financial Statements 

Note 3. Levied Taxes 

Ad Valorem taxes for the Sheriff are levied each November 1®* on the assessed value 
listed, as of the prior January 1®* for generally all real property, business merchandise 
and business movable property located in the Parish. Taxes are due and payable by 
December 31®*. Assessed values are established by foe St. Tammany Parish 
Assessor's Office and the State Tax Commission at percentages of actual value as 
specified by Louisiana law. An evaluation of all property is required to be completed no 
less than every four years. The last evaluation was corripleted for the 2012 tax roll. 

The following is a summary of authorized and levied ad valorem taxes for the year 

Expiration 
Millage Date 

1998 Law Enforcement District 4.86 2018 

Constitutional Law Enforcernent District 6.80 N/A 

These millages were adopted,for the purpose of general law enforcernent support. 

Note 4. Cash and Cash Equivalents 

At June 30. 2014, the Sheriff had $64,328,811 (book balance) in interest-bearing 
derriand deffosits as follows: 

Qoverhment-Wide . Fiduciary Funds 
Statementof Statementpf 
Net Assets Net Assets Total 

Interest Bearing Deposits $ 39.025.776 $ 25.303.035 $ 64.328.811 

These deposits are stated at cost, which approximates market; 

Custodial Credit Risk - Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, 
the SherifTs deposits may not be retumed. As of June 30, 2014, the total bank balance 
of $65,820,109 was secured from risk by $407,816 of FDIC coverage and $65,412,293 
by a pledge of securities owned by the fiscal agent bank. These securities are being 
held in the name of the pledging fiscal agent bank in a custodial, bank that is mutually 
acceptable to the Sheriff and the fiscal agent bank; 

Under state law, these deposits (or the resulting bank balances) must be secured by 
federal deposit insurance or the pledge of securities owned by the fiscal agent bank. 
The market value of the pledged securities, plus the federal deposit insurance, must at 
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Note 4. Cash and Cash Equivalents (Continued) 

all times equal the amount on deposit with the fis{^l agent. The custodial bank must 
advertise and sell the pledged securities within 10 days of being notified that the fiscal 
agent has failed to pay deposited funds upon demand. 

Note 5. Investment 

At June 30, 2014, the Sheriff had investments of $638,393 iri various securities. 

Interest Rate Risk 

Investment Bilaturity Fair Value 

FNMAWS Step-Up Bond 
FHLBBond 
FHLB Step-Up Call Bond 
FHLMC Med Term NTS 
Other 

Total 

October 30,2018 
March 28, 2018 

October 27,2027 
February 15,2030 

None 

$ 140,025 
150,959 
186,019 
158,035 

3i355 

$ 638.393 

The Sheriff does not have a formal investment policy that limits investment maturities as 
a means of managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest 
rates. 

Composite 
Investment Rating Percentage 

FNMA MTS Step-Up Bond 
FHLBBond 
FHLB Step-Up Call Bond 
FHLMC Med Term ISTTS 
Other 

AA+ 
AA+ 
AA+ 
AA+ 

Varies 

21.94% 
23.65% 
29.14% 
24.76% 
0.52% 

The Sheriff does not have a. forrnal investment poljcy regarding Interest rate risk and 
investment credit risk. 

The Sheriff has no formal limit on the amount the Sheriff may invest in any one issuer; 
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Note 6. Receivables 

The receivables at June 30, 2014, were as follows: 

Jail Special ^ Governmental 
General Rjnd _ _ Special -

Revenue Fund „ - - . ActivitiesTotal 
Revenue Fund ' — 

Sales andUse.Taxes 

Ad Valorem Tas^ 

'Due from St. Tammany Parish Gouhcil 

SMary Reimbursements 

Fedcral'Grants 
Fees. Charges and Commissions for 
Services 

Other 

$ 1,837,856 $ 

100,950 

419,331 

98,157 

541,001 

25,587 

1,837;856 

22,112 

772,780 

960 

1;837.B56 

100,950 

1,837,856 

441.443 

98,157 

1,313,781 

26,547 

$ 3,022,882 $ 2,633,708 $ $ 5,656,590 

All receivables are considered to beifully collected within one year of the end of the fiscal 
year No allpvvance for doubtful accounts is deemed necessary. 
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Note 7. Capital Assets 

Capital assets activity for the year ended June, 30,2014 was as follows: 

Beginning 

Balance Increases Decreases 

Ending 

Balance 

Capitar Assets, Not Being Depreciated 

Construction in Progress 

Land 

$ 902,895 

2,878,144 

$5,117,956 $ $ 6.020,851 

2,878,144 

Total Capital Assete, Not Being 

Depreciated 3,781,039 ,5,117,956 8,898,995 

Capital Assets, Being Depreciated 

Leasehold Improvements 

Buildings 

Other Equipment 

Communication Equipment 

Vehicles 

187,941 

12,516,861 

9,089,154 

10;425;558 

13,729;52,1 

738,329 

2,982,721 

(509,723) 

(1,887,839) 

187,941 

12,516,861 

9.317.760 

16,425,558 

14.824,403 

Total Capital Assets, Being 

Depreciated 45,949;035; 3,721,050 (2.397,562) 47.272.523 

Less Accumulated Depreciation for: 

Leasehold Improvements 

Buildings 

Other Equipment 

Communicatibn Equipment 

Vehicles 

(7.427) 

•(2.989i440) 

(6,067,866) 

•(9.103,523) 

(8,552,872) 

(12,436) 

(417:229) 

(700,751) 

(373,649) 

(1,727,068) 

463,322 

1.769i987 

(19.863) 

(3,406,669) 

(6,305,295) 

(9.477,172) 

(8,509,953) 

Tota r Ac c um ulate d 

Depreciation (26,721,128) (3,231,133) 2,233,309 (27i718.952) 

Total Capital Assets Being 

Depreciated, Net 19,227,907 489,917 (164.253) 19,553,571 

Governmental Actlyfties -

Capital Assets, Net $23,008,946 $5,607,873 $ (164.253) $28,452,566 

Depredation expense of $3,231,133 was charged to governmental activities- public 
safety for the year ended June 30,2014. 
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Note 8. Leases 

Operating Leases 
The Sheriff is obligated under certain leases accounted for as operating leases, 
Operating leases dp not give rise to property rights or lease obligations and, therefore, 
the results of the lease agreements are not reflected in. the Sheriff's Statemerit of Net 
Position. Lease payments of $321,852 were made during the year ended June 30, 2014 
for rental of buildings and other infrastructure used in the operation of the SherifTs office. 
These amounts are reported as Public Safety expenses in the Stetemept of Activities 
and Operating Expenditures in the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes 
in Fund Balance. 

In 2014, the Sheriff renewed its lease for the Covington Law Enforcement Complex and 
vehicle maintenance bam until 2032 for an initial lease payment of $13,000 per month. 

The following is a schedule of future minimum lease payments at June 30*^: 

2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 

Thereafter 

$ 308,028 
292,219 
193,176 
200,544 
201,051 

2,368,170 

Total Future Minimum Lease Payments 3.563.188 

Note 9. Long-Term Debt 

The following is a summary of long^erm debt of the Sheriff for the year ended 
June 30, 2014: 

Type of Debt 
Balance Balance DueWithin 

July 1, 2013 Editions Reductions June 30,2014 One Year 

Certificate of Indebtedness 

Series 2011 7,500,000 

Special Community Disaster Loan 9,441,448 

Certificate of Indebtedness 

Series2014 - 15.400.000 

BondPremiurn - 346;072 

Total Govemmental Activities 

Long-term Liabilities 

(285,000) 7,215,000 295,000 

(9,441.448) 

15,400,000 

346,072 23,071 

16,941,448 15,746,072 (9;726;448) 22,961,072 318,071 
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Note 9. Long-Term Debt (Continued) 

At June 30,2014, the Sheriff was obligated under theifollowing agreements: 

On August 1, 2011, the Sheriff issued Limited Tax Revenue Bonds. Series 2011 in the 
amount of $8,000,000, maturing on March 1, 2031. The bonds were issued for the 
purpose of building a new crime lab facility In Slidell, Lbuisiana, making capital 
improvements, including the acquisition of furnishirigs and equipment, and paying the 
costs of issuance thereof. Principal is payable in annual installments with semi-annual 
interest payments with variable rates. As of June 30, 2014, the bonds held a variable 
rate of 2.00%. The long-term debt is secured by excess revenue of the Sheriff. 

In:2006, the Sheriff obtained a Special Community Disaster Loan Payable to the Federal 
Emergency Management Agency, maturirig on September 30, 2035 with interest 
payable at 2.68%; In November 2013 the SherifTs application for full cancelation of the 
loaned funds, as well as any interest accrued was approved. The amount of loan and 
interest forgiven, $11,315,552, is included as a Special Item on the Statement of 
Activities. 

On March 20. 2014, the Sheriff issued Limited Tax Revenue Bond, Series 2014 in the 
amount of $15,400,000, maturing on March 1, 2029. A bond premium was included at 
disbursement in the vdlue pf $346,072. The bonds were issued for the purpose of 
acquiring a radio system and paying the costs incurred in connection with: the issuance 
thereof. Principal is payable in annual installrrients with semi-ahhual interest payments 
with variable rates. As of June 30, 2014, the bonds held a variable rate of 2.0%. The 
long-terrn debt is secured by excess revenue of the Sheriff. 

Total future principal and Interest payrnents under the certificates of indebtedness were 
as follows: 

Year Ending 
June 3d, Principal ihtere^ Total 

2015 295,000 676,901 971,901 
2016 1,195,000 695,506 1,890i506 
2017 1,230,000 671,606 1,901,606 
2018 1.275,000 430,812 1,705,812 
2019 1,325,000 614,956 1,939,956 

Thereafter 17,295,000 3,803,526 21,098,526 

Total $22,615,000 $ 6.893.307 $29,508,307 

Standafd & Poor's Public Firiancirig Ratings, a Division of The McGraw-Hill Companies, 
Inc. ("S&P") has assigned the Series 2011 and the Series 2014 Bonds a municipal Debt 
rating of "AA" (stable). S&P defines a "AA" rating as having a very strong capacity to 
meet financial commitments. 
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Note 10. Post-Employment Benefits 

Plan Description 
St. Tammany Parish Sheriffs Office's medical dental and life insurance benefits are 
provided to employees upon actual retirement. 

The erriployef pays 100% of the medical/dental coverage for the retiree only (hot 
dependents) eligible for retirement prior to September 1, 2012. The retiree pays for life 
insurance coverage after retirement, but it is a blended rate. Employees are covered by the 
Louisiana Sheriffs' Pension and Relief Fund, whose retirement eligibility (D.R.O.P. entry) 
provisions are as follows; 30 years of service at any age; or, age 55 and 12 years of service. 

During fiscal year 2013, the Sheriff modified the health care benefits for retirees who 
become eligible and covered under the plan on or after September 1, 2012. Eligible retirees 
electing to continue coverage will be required to pay a certairi percentage of their premiums 
similar to the contribution: structure of the Sheriffs pension plan. At 30 years of creditable 
service, the Sheriff will pay, 100% of the prerriium. Employees who are hired after September 
1,2012 must have 15 yeare of creditable service with the Sheriff to be eligible for benefits. 

Life insurance coverage is available to retirees after retirement by election. The retiree 
"pays" for 100% of the cost of .the retiree life insurance, but it is'a blended rate, Since GASB 
45 requires the use of "unblended" rates, we have used the 94GAR rhortality table described 
below to '^unblend" the rates so as: to reproduce the composite blended rate overall as the 
rate structure to calculate the actuarial valuation results for life'insurance. Thus, the implicit 
employer subsidy is the unblended rate thus determined less the blended rate paid by the 
retiree. All of the assumptions used for the valuation of the medical.benefjts have beeni used 
except for the trend assumption; zero trend was used for life Insurance. Insurance coverage 
amounts are reduced at to 75% of the original amount at age 65 and to 50% of the original 
amount at age 70. 

It has been assumed that 15% of retirees decline life insurance at time of retirement. 

Contribution Rates 
Employees do not contribute to their post employment benefits costs until they become 
retirees and begin receiving those benefits. The plan provisions and contribution rates are 
contained in the official plan dociirnents. 

Funding Pqltcy 
Until 2008, St. Tammany Parish Sheriff recognized the cost of providing post-employment 
medical and life insurance benefits (St. Tammany Parish Sheriffs portion of the retiree 
medical and life insurance benefit prerriiums) as an expense when the benefit premiums 
were due and thus financed the cost of the post-employment benefits on a pay-as-you-go 
basis. 

Effective July 1, 2008, St. Tamrnany Parish Sheriff implemented Govemment Accounting 
Standards Board Statement Number 45, Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers 
for Post employment Benefits Other than Pensions (GASB 45). In 2014 and 2013, St. 
Tamrriany Parish Sheriffs portion of health care and life insurance funding costs for retired 
employees totaled $949,118 and $878,813, respectively. This amount was applied toward 
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Note 10. Post-Employment Benefits (Continued) 

Funding Policy (Continued) 
the Net OPEB Benefit Obligation as shown Ih table included in Annual Required 
Contribution. 

Annual Required Contribution 
St. Tammany Parish SherifTs Annual Required Contribution (ARC) is an amount actuarially 
deterrriined in accordance with GASB 45: The ARC is the sum of the Normal Cost plus the 
contribution to amortize the Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability (UAAL). A level dollar, 
open amortization period qf 30 years (the maximum amortization period allowed by GASB 
43/45) has been used for the post-employment benefits, the actuarially computed ARC is 
as follows: 

Normal cost 
30-year UAL amortization amount 
Annuah required contribution (ARC) 

2014 
$ 1,585,123 

2,012,995 
$ 3,598,118 

2013 
$ 1,524,157 

1,935,571 
$ 3,459,728 

Net Post-employment Benefit Obligation (Asset) 
The table below shows St. Tammany Parish SherifTs Net Other Post-employment Benefit 
(OPEB) bbligation for fiscal years ending June 30: 

2014 2013 
Beginning Net OPEB Obligation 

Annual required ODntributibn 
Interest on Net OPEB Obligation 

ARC Adjustment 
OPEBCbst 

Contribution to Irrevocable Trust 
Current year retiree prenriium 
Change in Net OPEB Obligation 
Ending Net OPEB Obligation $ 

10,502,004 $ 8,064,887 

3,598,118 3,459,728 
420,080 322,595 

(607,332) (4.66,393) 
3,410,866 3,315,930 

(949,118) (878,813) 
2,461,748 2,437,117 
12:963,752 $ 10,502,004 

The fbllowirig table shows St. Tammany Parish SherifTs annual post emplbyrrient benefits 
(PEB) cost, percentage of the cost contributed, and the net unfunded post employment 
benefits (PEB) liability for last year and this year: 

Fiscal Year Ended 
June 30, 2014 
June 30, 2013 

Annual 
OPEB Cost 
$ 3,410,866 
$3,315,930 

Percentage of 
Annual Cost 
Contributed 

27.83% . 
26.50% 

NetOPEB 
Liability 
(Asset) 

$ 12,963,752 
$ 10,502.004 
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Note 10. Post-Employment Benefits (Continued) 

Funded Status and Funding Progress 
In 2014 and 2013, St. Tammany Parish Sheriff made no contributions to its post 
employment benefits plan. The plan is not funded, has no assets, and hence has a funded 
ratio of zero. Based on the July 1, 2012 actuarial valuationi the most recent valuation, the 
Actuarial Accrued Liability (AAL) at the end of the year June 30, 2014 was $36,201,512 
which Is defined as that portion, as determined by a particular actuarial cost method (St. 
Tammany Parish Sheriff uses the Projected Unit Criedit Cost Method), of the actuarial 
present value of post employment plan benefits and expenses which is not provided by 
normal cost. 

2014 2013 

Actuarial Accrued Liability (AAL) 
Actuarial Value of Plan Assets (AVP) 

Unfunded Act. Accrued Liability (UAAL) 

36,201,512 $ 34.809,146 

36,201,512 $ 34,809.146 

Funded Ratio (AVP/AAL) 0.00% 0.00% 

Covered Payroll (active plan members) $ 3T,686,247 $ 31,467,203 
UAAL as a percentage of covered payroll 114.25% 110.62% 

Actuarial, Methods and Assumptions 
Actuarial valuations involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and assumptions 
about the probability of events far into the future. The actuarial valuation for post 
employment benefits includes estimates and assumptions regarding (1) tumover rate; (2) 
retirement rate; (3) health care cost trend rate; (4) mortelity rate; (5) discount rate 
(investment return assumption); and (6) the period to which the costs apply (past, current, or 
future years of service by eriiployees). Actuarially detefrnined amounts are subject to 
continual revision as actual results are compared to past expectations and new estimates 
are made about the future. 

The actuarial calculations are based on the typesef benefits provided under the terms of the 
substantive plan (the plan as understood by St. Tammany Parish Sheriff and its employee 
plan members) at the time of the valuation and on the pattern of sharing costs between St. 
Tammany Parish Sheriff and its plan members to that point. The projection of benefits for 
financial reporting purposes does not explicitly incorporate the potential effects of legal or 
contractual funding limitations on the pattem of cost sharing between St. Tammany Parish 
Sheriff and plan members in the future. Consistent with the long-terrn perspective of 
actuarial calculations^ the actuarial methods and assumptions, used include techniques that 
are designed to reduce short-term volatility in actuarial liabilities and the actuarial value of 
assets. 

Actuarial Cost Method 
The ARC is determined using the Projected Unit Credit Cost Method. The employer portion 
of the cost for retiree medical care in each future year is determined by projecting the 
current cost levels using the healthcare cost trend rate and discounting this projected 
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Note 10. Post-Employment Benefits (Continued) 

Actuarial Cost Method (Continued) 
amount to the valuation date using the other described pertinent actuarial assumptions, 
including the investment return assumption (discount rate), mortality and turnover. 

Actuarial Value of Plan Assets 
There are not any plan assets. It is anticipated that In future valuations, should funding take 
place, a smoothed market value consistent with Actuarial Standards Board ASOP 6, as 
provided in paragraph number 125 of GASB Statement 45. 

Turnover Rate 
An age-related turnover scale based on actual experience has been used. The rates, when 
applied, to the active emplpyee census, produce a composite average annual tumovef of 
approximately 10%. 

Post employment Benefit Plan Eligibility Requirements 
Although employees may retire at age 55 and 12 years of service, historically they have 
tended to wait until 30 years of retirement. To accommodate this historical tendericy, we 
have assumed that actual retirement (and commencement of OPEB benefits) occurs at the 
earlier of 30 years of service and age 60 and 15 years of service. Medical benefits are^ 
provided to employees upon aciual retirement. 

Investment Return Assumption (Discount Rate) 
GASB Statement 45 states that the investment retum; assumption should be the estimated 
long-term investrn.ent yield on the investments that are expected to be used to finance the 
payment of benefits (that is, for a plan which is funded). Based on the assumption that the 
ARC wilj not be funded, a 4% annual investment retum has been used in this valuation. 

Health Care Cost Trend Rate 
The expected rate bflncrease in rtiedical cost is based on a graded schedule beginning with 
8%'annually, down to.an ultimate annual rate of 5.0% for ten years out and later. 

Mortality Rate 
The 1994 Group Annuity Reserving (94GAR) table, projected to 2002, based on a fixed 
blend of 50% of the unloaded male rriortality rates and 50% of the unloaded female mortality 
rates, is used. This is a recently published mortality table which has been used in 
determining the value of. accrued benefits in defined benefit pension plans. Projected future 
mortality improvement has not, been used since |t is our opinion that this table contains 
sufficiently conservative rnargin for the population involved.in this valuation. 

Method of Determining Value of Benefits 
The "value of benefits" has been assumed to be the portion of the premium after retirement 
date expected to be paid by the employer for each retiree and has been used as the basis 
for calculating the actuarial present value, of OPEB benefits to be paid. The medical rates 
provided are "blended" rates for active and retired before Medicare eligibility, so we have 
estimated the "unblended" rates for retirees before Medicare as 130% of the blended rate, 
as required by GASB 45 for valuation purposes. 
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Note 10. Post-Employment Benefits (Continued) 

Inflation Rate 
Included in both the Investment Return Assumption and the Healthcare Cost Trend rates 
above is an implicit Inflation assumption of 2.50% annually. 

Projected Salary Increases 
This assumption is not applicable since neither the benefrt structure nor the valuation 
rnethodplpgy involves salary. 

Postrretirement Benefit Increases 
The plan benefrt provisions in effect for retirees as of the valuation date have been used and 
it has been assumed for valuation purposes that there will not be any changes in the future. 

Below is a summary of ORES cost and contributions for the last three fiscal calendar years. 

OPEB Costs and Contributions 

2014 2013 2012 

OPEB Cost $ 3,410.866 $ 3,315i93p $ 3,043,268 

Contribution - _ 

Retiree premium 949,118 878,813 802,182 
Total contribution and premium 949,118 878,813 802,182 

Change in net OPEB obligation $ 2,461,748 $ 2,437,117 $ 2,241,086 

% of contribution to cost 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 
% of contribution plus premium to cost 27:83% 26.50% 26:36% 

Note 11. Pension Plan 

Substantially all employees of the St. Tartiniany Parish Sheriff are members of the state 
individual retirement plan known as the Louisiana Sheriffe' Pension and Reljef Fund, a 
muitiple-ernployer defined benefit, cost sharing, public employee retirement plan, 
administered and controlled by a separate board of trustees. 

Plan Description 
All sheriffs and deputies who are found to be physically fit, who earn at least $1,000 and 
who at the time of original employment was age 18 or older are required to participate in 
the pension plan: Any member, whose first employment making him eligible for 
mernbership in the pension plan began piipr to January 2012, is eligible for norrnal 
(regular) retirement if the member has 12 years or more of creditable service and has 
reached the age of 55. Members whose first employment making him eligible for 
membership in the pension plan began on or after January 1, 2012 is eligible for normal 
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Note 11. Pension Plan (Continued) 

Plan Description (Continued) 
retirement when the member reaches the age of 62 and has 12 years or more creditable 
service. All eligible members will receive a benefit, payable monthly for life, equal to a 
percentage of their final average salary for each year of credited service. The 
percentage factor to be used for each year of service is 3:33%. In any case, the 
retirement benefit cannot exceed 100% of final average salary. Final average salary is 
the employee's average salary oyer 36 consecutive or joined .months that produce the 
highest average: Employees who terminate with at least 12 years of service and who do 
not withdraw their ernployee contributions may retire at or after age 55 or 62 de^pending 
oh when they first became eligible and receive benefits accrued to their date of 
termination as indicated previously. Employees who terminate with at least 20 years of 
credited service are also eligible to elect early benefits between ages 50 and 55 if hired 
prior to January 1, 2012 or age 60 if after January 1, 2012 with reduced benefrts equal tp 
the actuarial equivalent of the benefit to which they would pthervyise be entitled at age 
55. The pension plan also provides death and disability benefits. Benefits dire 
established by state statute. 

The pension plan issues an annual publicly available financial report that includes 
financial staternents and required supplementary infprtnation for the pension plan. The 
report may be obtained by writing to the Sheriffs Pension and Relief Fund, 1225 
Nicholson Drive, Baton Rouge^ Louisiana 70802, or by calling (225),219-0500. 

Funding Policy 
The pension plan members are required by state statute to contribute 10% of their 
annual covered salary and the Sheriff is required to contribute at an actuarially 
determined rate. The current rate is 13.25% of annual covered payroll. The Gontribution 
requirements of the pension plan members and the Sheriff are established and may be 
amended by state statute. As provided by Louisiana Revised Statute 11:103, the 
employer contributions are determined by actuarial valuation and are subject to change 
each year based on the results of the valuation for the prior fiscal year. The Sheriffs 
contributions to the pension plan for the years ended June 30, 2014, 2013 and 2012, 
were $4,467,611, $4,257,301, and $3,943,831, respectively, equal to the required 
contributions for each year. 

Note 12. Deferred Compensation Plan 

Employees of the Sheriff may elect to participate in the Louisiana Public Employees 
Deferred Compensation Plan adopted under the provisions of the Internal Revenue 
Code Section 457. Complete disclosures relating to the Deferred Compensation Plan 
are included in the separately issued audit report for the Plan, available from the 
Louisiana Legislative Auditor, P.O. Box 94397, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70804-9397. 

Currently, the Sheriff does not contribute to the deferred compensation plan. 

78 



ST. TAMMANY PARISH SHERIFF 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Note 13. Litigation and Contingency 

From time to time the Sheriff is involved in litigation arising from normal day to day 
operations. In the. opinion of the SherifPs legal counsel, financial exposure to and the 
resolution of these lawsuits does not create a liability to the Sheriff in excess of 
insurance coverage^ nor does any lawsuit present a materially adverse impact on the 
operations'Of the office. 

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012, the Office of Inspector General audited 
grant award funds received from the F^ederal Ernergency Management Agency (FEMA), 
whereas FEMA disallowed certain expenses subnhitted for reimburseriienL The Sheriff 
disputed the resultis of that audit and further review was done. An agreenrient has been 
reached to allow the Sheriff to net all balances, of reinibursement funds due to the Sheriff 
and refunds due to Governor's Office of Homeland. Security arid Erriergericy 
Preparedness (GOHSER) however grants due to the Sheriff are still under review. The 
effects on the financial statements arei unknown, at this tirne and, therefore, no 
was booked; 

Note 14. Changes in Agency Fund Balances 

A summary of changes in balances due to taxing bodies, prisoners and others follows: 

Tax JafI Work Fines 

Sheriffs Collector Agency Release and Cost 

Fund Rind Fiind Fund Fund Total 

Balance at June 30,2013 $ 2,457,653 $ 21,000,233 $ 375,241 $173,059 $ 485,198 $ 24,491,384 

Additions 17,439,992 481,854.961 770,890 50,158 5,080,587 505,196,588 

Deductions (18,022,165) (480.396.222) (686,114) (219;855) (5,060.581), (504,384,937) 

Balance at June 30,2014 .$ 1,875,480 $ 22.458,972 $ 460,017 $ 3,362 $ 505,204 $ 25,303,035 

Note 15. Self-Insurance 

The Sheriff is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and 
destruction ofiassets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. 
The Sheriff has contracted with various insurers to cover his risk of loss on assets, which 
he owns, with the exception of motor vehicles for which he retains the risk of loss. The 
Sheriff has retained a portion of his risks as to general and police professional liability for 
which he has established an, internal service fund to account for and finance his portion 
of these risks. 

Liability Risk Management 
The Sheriff has established a self-insurance fund for his deductible for general liability, 
police professional liablHty, practice liability and automobile llabHity. The Sheriff 
participates In insurance contracts for the coverage of general liability, police 
professional liability, practice liability, and automobile liability and buildings and contents. 
Limit of coverage Is $3,000,000. The Sheriff self-insures the deductible of $500,000 per 
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Note 15. Sielf-lnsurance (Continued) 

Liability Risk Management (Continued) 
incident for general liabjiity, police professional liability, practice liability, and automobile 
liability. The Sheriff covers each occurrence up to a maximum of $1.000,000 aggregate 
per claim year for all liability insurances. The cost of claims is recorded as an expense 
Ih the Internal Service Fund when the claims arise. Resources to fund the plan are 
recorded as revenues. Settlements have not exceeded coverage's for each of the past 
three fiscal years, Insurance coverage's have ript significantly changed from prior .year 
Claim liabilities are reported when it is probable that a loss has occurred and the amount 
of that loss can be reasonably estiniated. Claim liabilities include an amount for claims 
that have been incurred but not paid as of June 30, 2014. These liabilities are recorded 
at their present value of $88,344. 

Changes in.the balances of claim liabilities during fiscal years 2014, 2013 and 2012, are 
as follows: 

2014 2013 2012 

Beginning of Year Liability 
Claims and Legal Fees 
Payments 

$ 257,803 $ 668,657 
846,409 1,852,764 

(1,015,868) (2.263,618) 

$ 133,904 
1.490,189 
(955.436) 

Balance at Fiscal Year End $ 88,344 $ 257.803 $ 668.657 

Note 16. Taxes Paid Under Protest 

The unsettled balances due to taxing bodies and others at June 30, 2014, include taxes 
paid under protest, plus interest earned to date on the investment of these funds, totals 
$785,889. 

Note 17. iritergovernmental Agreement 

On April 6. 2004, the Parish Council and the Sheriff entered into an intergovemmental 
agreement whereby the Sheriff has assumed responsibility for operation, maintenance, 
administrative, medical, and feeding and keeping of prisoners expenditures of the jail. 
This agreement has been extended through December 31,2015. 

Note 18. Expenditures of the Sheriff Paid by the Parish Council 

The Sheriff occupies two facilities owned by the Parish, the jail and the crime lab 
building. The cost of maintaining and operating the jail, as required by Louisiana 
Revised Statute 33:4715, is paid by sales arid use tax, which is collected by the Sheriff. 
Expenditures related to the crime lab building are paid from the Sheriffs General Fund. 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SHERIFF 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Notes to Financlar Statements 

Note 19. Excess of Expenditures OverAppropriatlons 

For the year ended June 30, 2014,. expenditures exceeded appropriations in the General 
Fund by $713,250; however, excess of actual revenues over budgeted revenues plus 
last year's fund balance was available to fund those expenditures. 

For the year ended June 30, 2014, e^endltures exceeded appropriations in the Jail 
Special Revenue Fund by $487,650; however, the excess of actual revenues over 
budgeted revenues plus the prior year's fund balance was available to fund those 
expenditures. 

Note 20. Interfund Transactions 

Transfers between funds for the year ended June 30.2014, are as follows; 

Transfers In Transfers Out 

General Fund $ - $ 1,052.806 
Jail Special Revenue Fund 525,000 
Bond Sinking Fund 527i8Q6 

Total $ ,1.052.806 $ 1,052.806 

Interfund transfers are used to fund the^operating expenses of various funds. 

Note.21. Jail Special Revenue Fund Financial Reporting 

Duririg the fiscal year ending June 30. 2012. the Sheriffs office began issuing Jail 
Financial Reports to the St. Tammany Parish Government on a quarterly basis, per the 
recorhmendation of the Louisiana Legislative Auditors draft report dated December 20, 
2010. Duririg the fiscal year ending June 30, 2014, the Sheriffs office issued quarterly 
Jail Financial Reports and an annual report. 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SHERIFF 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Note 22. Ex-Officio Tax Collector 

At June 30, 2014, the Tax Collector Fund had cash and interest-t)earing deposits on 
hand totaling $22,458,972. The Tax Cdllector Fund had collected ad-valorem taxes and 
had ad-yalorem taxes uncollected for the year ended June 30, 2014, by taxing body as 
follows: 

AdvalbremTax Advalorem Tax 
Taxing Bodies Collected Uncoliected 
Alimony 1 $ 3.734,678 $ 155,457 
Alimony 2 683i359 39,144 

Animal Shelter 1,445,414 67,008 

Assessor 4,608,296 211,161 

City of Covington 2.535,832 77,663 
Cityof Mandeyille 2;637716 44,199 
CItypfSlidell 6,186;893 482,062 

Coroner's Milage 5.043;233 253,955 
Counciion Aging/STARC 2,873,799 133,761 

Drain District #2 Phs. 2 42,606 34 

Drain District #5 Gravity 265,670 7;914 
Drain District #5 Phs. 1 53,770 12,579 

Drainage District M 213,510 971 
Drainage Maihtenancie 3,112,009 142,427 

Fire District #1 14.467,877 1,016,798 
Fire District#! Parcel Fee 1,274,581 12;270 

FireDistriet#!! 875,809 68,956 

Fire District #12 5,637,158 162,581 

Fire District #13 1,999,385 142,404 

Fire District #2 3,120,534 119,726 

Fire District #3 1,852,717 90,814 
Fire District #4 12,158,264 256.281 

Fire District #5 771,464 34,516 
Fire District #6 411,080 24,897 
Fire District #7 627,902 66,901 
Fire District #8 1,053,532 82,267 
Fire District #9 664,244 66,204 

Florida Parish Juvenile Ctr. 4,676.504 214,830 
Law Enforcement 20,699,437 896,064 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SHERIFF 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Notes to Financial Statiements 

Note 22. Exr<»fficlp Tax Collector (Continued) 

Advalorem Tax Advalorem tax 
Taxing Bodies Collected Uncollected 
Library 9,09/./02 413,429 
Lighting DisL #16 40,812 2,1/7 
lighting District # 6 85,723 1,455 
Lighting District #1 220,081 10,331 
Lighting District #11 /,0/0 150 
Lighting District #14 14,900 100 
Lighting District #15 /.260 213 
Lighting District #4: 280,451 20,332 
Lighting District #5 16,858 353 
Lighting District#/ 260;8/8 10,/03 
LTC Assmnt Fee Other 4,169 -

LTC Assmnt/Public Ser. 12,531 1 

Mosquitp District #2 />481.108 352,664 

Northshbre Harbor Center 2,538,//2 180,218 
Parish Code Enforcement 34,994 102.500 

Public Health 3,111,866 142.593 
Recreation DisL 1 Special 130,906 4,905 

Recreation DjsL 6 32/,143 19,338 
Recreation. District #1 4,204,0// 88,69/ 
Recreation District #11 333,130 21.4/6 
Recreation District #12 318,2/0 14,898 
Recreiatiori.District #14 2,06/,186 101,084 
Recreation District #2 80,535 7,949 
Recreation District #4 42/.431 20.953 
Recreation District#/ 123;3/9 10,//6 
Road Ughting District #10 1,500 53 
Road Lighting. District #9 6/,/04 361 
School Add. Support II 5,362,292 /I,190 
School BIdg. Repair 5,815,8/0 265,546 
School Contruction T ax 6,428,2/4 293,419 
School District #12 30,506,443 1,539,135 
School Maint. Operations 8,1/9,621 3/0,351 
School Operation & Maint. 59,9/8,301 2,/39,/33 
Sewerage District # 6 - /50 
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ST, TAMMANY PARISH SHERIFF 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Note 22. Ex-officio Tax Collector (Continued) 

AdvaloremTax AdvaioremTax 
Taxing Bodies Collected Uncollected 
Slidell Hospital District 4,144,206 286,994 
Stare 7 -

Sub-Drainage Dist. 3 of Gravity 60,000 -

SuthDiainage District #1 82,260 760 
Sut)-Drainage District #2 121,000 267 

TBRLAND Fire Protection 17,153 -

Town of Abita Springs 322,631 13,675 

Town of Pearl River 185i939 78,639 

Water District #2 120,718 4,465 

Total $ 256,348,424 $ 12,076,477 

The majority of uncollected taxes consist of adjudications of immovable property and 
movable (business) taxes; 

The total Occupational License collections on. behalf of other texing authorities for the 
year ended June 30,2014 are as follows; 

Taxing Authority 
Total Collection Finai 

Collections Cost Distribution 
St Tammany Parish Government $ 3,699;983 $ 554,997 $ 3,144,986 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SHERIFF 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Note 22. Ex-officlo Tax Collector (Continued) 

The total Sales Tax collections on behalf of other taxing authorities for the year ended 
June 30,2014 is as follovvs: 

Total Collection Final 
Taxing Authority Collections Cost Distribution 

St. Tammany Parish School Board 1966 $ 42,538,909 $ 489,194 $ 42,049,715 
St. Tammany Parish School Board 1977 42,539,205 489.198 42,050,007 
Law Enforcement Dstrict 10,634,812 122,299 10,512,513 
District No. 3 40,576,711 466,630 40,110,081 
Mptel Tourist Commission 1,403,953 16,^47 1,387,806 
Recreation District 11,555 221 11,334 
St. Tammany Events Center. Hotef Occupancy 298,994 3,438 295,556 
City of Slidell 18,570,971 213,564 18,357,407 
City. of'Mandeviije 14,411,873 165,740 14,246,133 
dty of CcMhgtdri 10,693,051 122,969 10,570,082 
Town pf.Peari River 1,357,585 15,613 1,341,972 
Tovvn of Madisonville 639,206 9,652 829,554 
Town of Abita Springs 787,701 9,058 778,643 
Nbrd DiJ Lac: 512,933 5,900 507,033 
Rooms to Go 49,881 573 49,308 
Surnmit Fremaux 115,182 1,324 113.a58 
Village of Folsom 627,917 7.2Z2 620,695 
City of Sun 47,695 548 47,147 
Jail Expansion 10,634,813 122,299 10.512,514 
New Courthouse 10,634,812 122,299 10,512,513 
Camellia Square 43,591 502 43i089 
Camellia Square Hotel 10,517 121 10,396 

Total $207,341,867 $2,384,511 $204,957,356 
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SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS 

OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS 
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ST, TAMMANY PARISH SHERIFF 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Schedule of Funding Progress 
Other Post-Empioyment'Benefits 

Actuarial UAALas a 
Actuarial Actuarial Accrued Unfunded Percentage of 
Valuation Value of Liability AAL(UAAL) Funded Covered Covered Payroll 

Date Assets(a) (AALKb) (b-a) Ratio {Bib) Payroll (c) ((b^)/C) 

6/30/2014 $ $ 36,201,512 $ 36,201,512 0% $ 31,686,247 114.25% 
6/30/2013 - 34,809,146 34,809,146 0% 31,467,203 110.62% 
6/30/2012 - 29,730,239 29,730,239 0% 31,789,192 93.52% 
6/30/2011 - 28,586,768 28,586,768 0% 30;077,413 95:04% 
6/30/2010 - 23,040(364 23,040,364 0% 29;040,198 79.34% 
6/30/2009 - 21,302,112 21,302,112 0% 29,491.038 72.23% 

See independent auditor's report. 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SHERIFF 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Notes to Required ̂ Supplemental Information 

Effective July I, 2008/,the Sheriff Jmplemented GASB 45, Accounting and Financial Reporting 
by Employers for Post-Employmerit Benefits Other than Pensions. Refer to the notes of the 
financiail statements for additionali information. 
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COMBINING AND INDIVIDUAL FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SHERIFF 
ST, TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Fund Descriptions 
Nonmajor Governmental Funds 
June 3&, 2014 

Commissary SpecialRevenue Fund 
the Commissary Special Revenue Fund accounts for the proceeds of sales of various goods to 
inmates of the Parish jaiL Expenditures of the fund are for purchases of equipment, supplies 
and maintenance of the jail. 

Crime Lab Special Revenue Fund 
The Crime Lab Special Revenue Fund accounts for the proceeds of crimiharfees dedicated to 
the crime lab. Expenditures of the fund are for the operation of the crime lab. 

Bond Sinking Fund 
The Bond Sinking Fund accounts for all schedule bond payments issued related to the Series 
2011 Certificate of Indebtedness and the future payrhents of Series 2014 Certificate of 
Indebtedness: These funds are transferred from the General Fund, prior to issuing payment. 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SHERIFF 
ST. TAMMANV PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Combining Balance Sheet 
Nonmajor Governmental Funds 
June 3d, 2014 

Comnissary 
Special 

Revenue 
Fund 

Crime Lab 
Special 

Revenue 
Fund 

Bond 
Sinking 

Fund 

Total 
Nonmajor 

Governmental 
Funds 

Ttesets 
Cash $ 607,856 $ 1.968.575 $ 11,957 $ 2,5^.388 

Total tesets $ 607.856 $ 1;968.575 $ 11,957 $ 2,5^.388 

Uabiiities 
Accounts Pavable 
Accrued Uabiliti^ 

$ 81,391-
1,547 

$ - $ $ 81,391 
1,547 

Total Liabilitjes 82,938 82,938 

Fund Balances 
Restricted; repprted in; 

Speciar Revenue Fund 
Bond Sinking Fund 

Committed, reported In; 
Special Revenue Fund 524.918 

1.968.575. 
11,^7 

1.968.575 
11.^7 

524,918 

Total Fund Balances 524,918 1,968,575 11,957 2i5O5;450 

Total Uabiiities and Fund Balances $ 607.856 $ 1,968.575 $ 11.957 $ 2.688.388 

See indiapendent auditor's report. 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SHERIFF 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures 
and Change in Fund Balances 
Nonmajor Governmental Funds 
For the Year Ended June 30,2014 

• 

Convntssary 
Special 

Revenue 
Fund 

Crime Lab 
Special 

Revenue 
Fund 

Bond 
Sihidng 
Fund 

Total 
Nonmajor 

Governmental 
Funds 

Revenues 
Intergovernmental Revenues 

State Supplemental Pay 
Fe^, Charges and Commissions for Services 

Criminal Fees 
to inmates 

Interest Eanings 

7,383 

866i019 
273.523 

911 8 

7,383 

,273,523 
866;6l9 

919 

Total Revenues 873,402 274,434 8 1.147.844 

Expenditures 
Public. Safety 

Personnel Services 
Payroll Benefits 
Operatirig Expenses 
Materials and Supplies 

Debt^ryice 
Prirrcjpai 
Interest 

Capital Outlays 

51,150 
15,647 

776 
720.795 

13,981 

-

285,000 
242,806 

51,150 
15,M7 

776 
720.795 

285,000 
242,806 
13,981 

Totail ^penditures 802,349 527,806 1,330,155 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
Over Expenditures 71,053 274,434 (527,798) (182,311) 

Other Fihiancing Sources (Uses) 
Operating Transfers In 527,806 527,806 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) - - 527,806 527,806 

Net Changes in Fund Balances 71,053 274.434 8 345,495 

FundBalances. Beginning of Year 453,865 1,694,141 11;949 2.159i955 

Fund Balances, End of Year $ 524.918 $ 1.968,575 $ 11,957 $ 2.505.450 

See independent auditor's report. 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SHERIFF 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Fund Descriptions 
Fiduciary Fund - Agency Funds 
June 30, 2014 

SherifTs Agency Fund 
The Sheriff's Agency Fund accounts for funds held in connection with civil suits, Sheriffs ^les 
and garnishments. It also accounts for the collections of bonds, probation fines and 
disbursement of these collections, in accordance with applicable law. 

Tax Collector Agency Fund 
Article V, Section 27 of the Louisiana Constitution of 1974, provides that the Sheriff will serve as 
the collector of State and Parish taxes and fees: The Tax Collector Agency Fund accounts for 
the collection and distribution of these taxes and fees to the appropriate taxing bodies. 

Jail Agency Fund 
The Jail Agency Fund accounts for individual prisoner account balances. Funds are deposited 
in the name of the prisoner and payable upon request. Balances in the individual prisoner 
accounts are returned upon completion of their jail sentence. The Jail Agency Fund also 
accounts for collection and disbursement of certain fees charged to Inmates upon incarceration. 

Transitional Work Program Agency Fund 
The Transitional Work Program Agency Fund accounted for individual prisoner account 
balances that were in the Transitional Work Program. Funds were deposited in the name of the 
prisoner and payable upon request. Balances in the individual prisoner accounts were returned 
upon completion of their jail sentence. AN funds owed to participants in the program vyere 
transferred in.August 2013 and the bank account was subsequently closed. 

Fines and Cost Agency Fund 
The Fines and Cost Agency Fund accounts for the collection and settlement of fines and costs 
received by the courts, in accordance with applicable jaw. 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SHERIFF 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Combining Statement of Net Position 
Fiduciary Fund - Agency Funds 
June 30, 2014 

A3en<^Funds 
Transitional Fines 

Sheriffs Tax Collector Jail Agency Wprk Program and Cost 
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Total 

Assets 
Cash and Interest-Bearing 

Deposits - Ad Valorem 
Deposits - Other Taxes 

$ 
1,875,480 

$ 7,536,856 
14,922,116 

$ 
460,017 

$ 
3,362 

$ 
505,204 

$ 7.536,856 
17,766,179 

Total Assets $ 1.875.480 $ 22.458.972 $ 460.017 $ 3.362 $ 505.204 $ 25.303.035 

Liabilities 
Due to Taxing Bodies arid 

Others $ 1,875,480 $ 22,458,972 $ 460,017 $ 3,362 $ 505,204 $ 25,303,035 

Total Liabilities $ 1.875.480 $ 22.458.972 $ 460;017 $. 3,362 .$ 505,204 $ 25,303.035 

See independent auditor's report. 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SHERIFF 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Combining Schedule of Changes In Balances 
Due to Taxing Bodies and Others 
Fiduciary Fund - Agency Funds 
For the Year Ended June 30,2014 

Tax Fines 
SfterlfTs CoflectDr Jalf Agericy Transftional Work and Cost 

Fund Fund Fund Program Fund Fund Total 

Balances, Beginning of Year $ 2,457.653 $ 21,000,233 $ 375i241 $ 173,059 $ 485.198 $ 24.491,384 

Additions 
Deposits 

Sheriffs Sales 16,816,651 - •- •- - 16,816,651 
Bonds 623:341 - . . - 623,341 
Fines and Costs -- . - 5,080,587 5,080,587 
Other Deposits . - 770,206 50,158 - 820:364 

Taxes, Fees, etc., Paid to Tax Collector . 481,844,429 . . - 481,844,429 
Interest . 10;532 684 - - 11,216 

Total Additions 17,439,992 481.854.961 770;890 50,158 5,080.587 505;196,588 

Subtotal 19i897.645 502,855,194 1,146,131 223,217 5,565;785 529,687,972 

Reductions 
Taxes. Fees, etc., Distributed to 

Taxing Bodies and Others 480,396,222 - - 480,396,222 
Deposits Settled to: 

Sheriffs General Fund 3,159,198 281,904 91,434 578.402 4,110,938 
Clerk of Court 1,192,923 . - 474,575 1.667,498 
Litigants and Appraisers 1,628,109 - - - 1,628.109 
Others 817,2^ 57,917 - .556,088 1,431,227 
Advertisements 158,989 . - - 158,989 
District Attorney 3,901 121,607 - 682,589 808,097 
Parish Council . - - 1,720.556 1,720,556 
Judicial Expense Fund 127,374 - 235,474 362.848 
Indigent Defender Board - 97,162 - 750.605 847:767 
Refunds to Individuals 11.061,823 150 128,421 62J292 11.252,686 

Total Reductions 18,022,165 480,396,222 686,114 219,855 5,060.581 504,384,937 

Balances, End of Year S 1.875:480 $ 22.458.972 .$ 460;017 $ 3.362 $ 505.204 $ 25:303.035 

See independent auditor's report. 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SHERIFF 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Ad Valorem Tax Affidavit 
For the Year Ended June 30,2014 

STATE OF LOUISIANA, PARISH OF ST. TAMMANY 

AFFIDAVIT 

R. Jack Strain. Jr.. Sheriff of St Tammany Parish 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, personally came and appeared, R. Jack Strain. Jr.. 
the sheriff of St Tammanv Parish. State of Louisiana, who after being duly swom, deposed 
and said: 

The following Information Is true and correct: 

^22,458.972 is the amount of cash on hand In the tax collector account on June 
30. 2014. 

He further deposed and said: 

All itemized statements of the amount of taxes collected for tax year 2013, by 
taxing authority, are true and correct 

All itemized statements of all taxes assessed and uncollected, which Indicate the 
reasons for the failure to collect by taxing authority, are true and correct 

R. Ji^Strain, Jr. 
Sheim of St Tammany Parish 

SWORN to and subscribed before me. Notary, this &^dav of 
2015, In my office in Cot Louisiana. 

(Signature) 

CkV->c<j (Print), # 
Notary Public 1 

QA (Commission) 
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ST. TAMUANY PARISH SHERIFF 
ST; TAMMANY PARISH; LOUISIANA 
Net Position By Corrponent 
Uet Ten Fleoal Years 
(Accrual Basis of Accounting) 

(Unaudited) 

Tablel 

2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2006 2007 2006' 2005 

Oovemnisntal ActivKies 
Net investment in Capital A^ts 
Restricted for: 

Cr^e Lab Expenditures 
D^t S^ice 

Unrestricted 

$ 23:210.715 S 22.606.051 $ 22,443,444 $ 22,689,018 $ 22,385,511 $ 19.505:833 f 13i192,193 ,$ 8:068,084, $ 4,770,793 $ 2,393,037 

1,968,575 1,894,141 1,451,597 1,201,268 ...... 
11,957 11,949 -11,943 - • - - . " • 

5.690.524 (3.139,656) (299,016) . 559:113 2:027.473 1,601.906 4.577,564. 10.795.776 12,870,903 10.339.9"'l2 

Total Oovemmanlal Activities Net Position $ 30.887.771 S 21.172.285 $• 23.607.966 S 24.449.399 S 24.412.984 $ 21.107.741 S 17.769:757 $ 18.863.860 $ 17.641.696 $ 12.732.949 

Total Primary Goyernment Net Position S 30.687:771 S 21:172.285 S 23.W7:968 S 24.449.399 $ 24.412.984 $ •21-.107.741 $ 17,769.757 $ 18.663.680 S 17.641.696 S 12.732.949 

NOTE; 

Tills statement has been restated to conform with GASB Statements through number 65. In addition, the 2006 classificaton of net posttiai has been restated 
to properly report amounts in Unrestricted thrt were, previously reported as Restrict^. 
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•ST. TAiuaNrp/uasH SHERPF 
ST. TAimA>^ PAn8H,imilMANA 
Chingt* In N«i Poritten' 
LMtTanFlKalTMra 
(Aeenal bds of AeeotiMlns) 

(Unaudfbd) 

.Tal>C»2 

2014 2013 2012 2011 2910 2009 2008 2007 2006 2008 

f ro,407.737 3 3 07.899.375 3 95.167.73i 3 tt.749,995 3 99.321.813 3 65,494.891. 5 46.444.^^ $ 46.799.^ S 4ii25,563 
241800 501.092 413,070 225,709 330,571 .424.034 350.894 428.260 231Z10 1321349 

70,09a943 71:954.008 99.306,445 55.393.440 .90,080,989 96.746.847 55,815.785 49,872.474 47.031.072 42.057.912 

3 70;«50,943 3 rilOM.obO 3 8S.».445 3 99.393.440 3 80,080,889 t 59.746.647 3 59,815.785 $ 49,6^.474 S 47.031.072; S 4ZC57.912 

Biponm 
Oowmmmial AoUillM 

PuUle'SBfety 
intmten Lono-Torm OM 

Total Oovemmenid AelNttn Eipvtsaa 

T^ Piimaiy Gownmeni Expeniaa 

Praoram Pavanuat 
Oowmriantal AetMSet 

Public Sdbty 
qiatgaabrSentcei 
OparaUng Oraita and Contributlm 
CaplM Oiantt and Contribution!' 

20,309.827 8 
i,851.162 

25.970,788 S 
3,^iiS9 

23,831.774 9 
4.4X.878 

22.990.659 S 

9.888.'3S2 

19,019,608 $ 

i'm.m 
2b.942J06 % 
4,113,039 

141,^ 

12.048.963 $ 
5,864.^ 

213.^ 

11.473,906 $ 
3.76i;^ 

124,681 

10.859.084 S 

5.4U491 
124.681 

jnioraai arid ln«ttmant Esminai 
MIscollanaous 

OllwRainuac 
Spaolal Community Obasie 

4,093.07 
11.319.953 

Qah Ooi!)on Oipnu ofAsaois 

ToW eownmantaf AetidUaa General Rmonuaa 

63.073 

915.720 

(10i:988) 

89,883 

8»,707 

41,793 

8311428 

(380.198> 

18i;209 

1.773,973 

182.804 

704.627 

1.322,284 

182.482' 

i;4 

2,065.358 

96.279 

1.018.596 

2,560296 

154lW 

»,910.37B 38^08,369 39.708.294 37.186,321 35.734.650- 38,543.563 

•11.474.588 

Z^.003 
29i:e3i 

Total GowmmanUI AcOdUas Program Ravanuei 24.056.888 29.607.947 28,362,853 28,228,911 vzasa 24.697.610 18,725,940 15.m9S6 16.396.256 14.763.520 

Total Primary Oowmmiint Ptogram Ranoniat. 3 24,056089 3 29.507.947 3 2B.3®.e53 3 28.22a,eil 3 ... 27,239,522 .1 24.OT.510 3 18,725,940 6 15.359.966 .S 16.396.256-$ .14.783.520 

Nat'^ptrma) ttovaniia 
Gewmmaritol AdMtlat (46.593.894) (42.348.059) {39.948,792) C)7.184.629) (32.841.044) (33.848.337) (37,089.845) (34.512,486) (30.634.816) (27.294.392) 

Total Primary Oowimant Nat (Eipansa) Ravanua 3 {46.583.854} 3 (42,348.059) 3 (39,940,792) 3 (37,184,829) 3 (32.841,044) 3 (33.848,337)i3 (37,088,845) $ (34.512.486) 3 (30.634.616) $ (27.294.392) 

Ganaral Ravanuaaand OtharChangaain NitPoNSon 

Tasas 
Ad Valorem Ttoias 
salei and LltaTttea 

•Danstor lorn SL'TammOTy Polsh CoutitB 

3 19.796442 3 
10.930,870 

18.882.429 3 
10,»9,K1 

18,127,726 
9,527.039 

3 17.^904 3 
9,290,271 

17,640.3tt 3 
8.915.831 

19.9S2.173 3 
19,120.475 

12,919,780 $ 
20,ml399 

10,066.96.1 $ 
22.069.773 

6.919,556 $ 
_2Z870,15a 

9035.347 
16,355.605 

Ganaral Ravanuaaand OtharChangaain NitPoNSon 

Tasas 
Ad Valorem Ttoias 
salei and LltaTttea 

•Danstor lorn SL'TammOTy Polsh CoutitB 10,^1078 10.238.921 9,620,014 9,298.000 6.91Sl631 • . - r. • 

278.372 

Z153.611 

27,823.135 

68:309.340 9 38.298,389 3 39.708,294 I 37.189,321 8 

492.880 8 

.491880 8, 

Tobd Primaiy Qo«^efll GonaiU Rawiuo! 

Extreortfnary tama 
Spoelol Cemmunily Osaaler Lean Fajrivenaei 

Total Extraerdnary Itvnt j 

Ounoaa InNatPePBon 
Got^enlal AciMtiea ~ 

Total Primaiy Gotwrimanl J 

NCfTE: 

Ihl! twammt has baan raalBlad toconbtm «llh OASB Statemants ttimbh numharn. in adftiai. amounts 4v 2008thraugh 2004 dial wm{mloutly clasaltad as Oanaial Rtwuat haw baan mslalmd to eentorm Mlh tha 
eurrani InmcW slatamcni pieaentadon as OpanUng Orvits and Corrittoodona. 

36.995.742 S 36.734.660 $ 38.543.563 S 

9,716.488 g.435,eS3) {1,949,423) 3,337,984 (1.094.103) 1,222.164 4.908.747 

9.715,488 S (2,435.893) $ (1,949,423) 3 3.337.984 3 (1.094,103) % 1.222.184 S 4.908.747 $ 

528.743 

528.743 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SHERIFF 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH. LOUISIANA 
Fund Balances • Governmental Funds 
Last TenFlscal Years 
(Modified Acaual Basis of Accounting) 

(Unaudited) 

Tabled 

2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005 

General,Fund 
Reserved for' 

bwentory and Prepaid Expenses $ $ $ $ $ 11,164 $ 11,184 $ 11.184 $ 11.184 $ 291.269 $ 311,762 
Payment of. Community Disast^ Loan - . - - 7.028.008 ,7.028.008 7.028,008 7.028,008 

Unreserved . - - . 9.844.^ 1,657,892 870,447 mm (77.267) 8.4M,498 
Ncnspendable 119,574 97.096 161,560 89,615 - - . - • 
Unasslgned 9.847;3€0 9,905,6^ 9.861,837 9,942,365 - • - - - -

Total General Fund $ 9.966.934 $ 10,002^778 $ 10,043,397 $-10,032,180 $ 9,855.764 $ 8.897.084. $. 7.909,639 $ 7.020;364 -$ '2
 

o
 

$ 8,738280 

All Other Govemirental Funds 
Reserved for: 

Construction S $ $ $ $ f,i38.309 $ 442,272 ^$ 4236,^; $ 9.^.W5 $ 16,700,000 $ 
Payment of Community Disaster Loan • - - - 2,906,120 2,906,120 2.90ei12P 2,906,120 • 

Unreserved, reported in; 
Special Revenue Funds - - - T 4,100,300 622,298 49,570 799,379 1,489,273 2331.804 

Nonsp^able 3,637 7.485 2.949 - - - - - -
Rwtricted. reiported In; 

Capitai Projects Fund 17.W9.397 7,527.650 7,5^,003 - . - - • - -
Special Revenue Funds 1,966^575 1,694,141 i;45i.597 1 .Ml ̂ 268 - - - - - -
Bond Sinking Fund 11.957 11,949 11,943 - • • - • - -

Corhmitted, reported in: 
Capital Projects Fund 5,318.522 4,880,447 5,240.549 2,^,572 - 'T - - - -
Special Revenue Funds 524.916 453.665 363."555' 771,612 • - - - - -

Assigned,. reported. in: 
Special Revenue Funds 2,427,052 2,388.808 •2,459,646 2.476,203 - • • " • " 

Total All Other'Govemhtental Funds $27,900,421 $ 16.960.497 $17,123;778 $ 7,117,604 $ 5238.609. $ 3.970.690 $: 7;192.654 $13,603,444. $ 15.095.393 $ 2331.804 

Total All Funds $37,867i355 S 26,963:275 $27,1671175 $17,149,784 $ 15,0W,373 12867.774- $ '15.102293 $ 20.623.808 22.337:403 $1i:070.084 

N0TE1: 

GASB Statement'No. S4 was implemented forthe fiscal year ended June 30.2011. Amounts for earlier periods are not available for conparison purposes. 

NOTE 2; 

For 2011 . Prepaid Expenses previously, reported as Unsigned been property.restated as Nonsper^able. 
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ST. TAMUANY PARISH SHERIFF 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Changes In Fui^ Balahcss • Ooverhmental Funds 
Last Ten Fiscal,Years 
(Modined Accrual Baals of Accounting) 

Table 4 

(Unaudited) 

2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007- 2008 2009 

Revenues 
Taxe(SeeTabl8 5) S 30369,320. S 20.092350 $ 27.754;765 5 27,099.175 $ 28.456.060 S 35.078.649 S 33,886,179 5 32,136,724 S 31.789.713 $ 25391,152 
Intergovemmetal Revenues 14,382,040 14,177,080' 14.6»,8g3 14,664,316 17,138,344 4.254.604 3.656,981 2,479.157 5.067.848 2,913,177 
Fees, Charges, and Commissions for Services 20305,527 25.570.788' 23.931.774 22,660.659 19.018,809 20,642;goe 14,868.979 12:669,564 li;370,'451 11,650.343 
Interest and Investment Earnings 66,504 82510 e5,'j45 -36,953 70579 17.1,814 704.827 1.362:848' '987;403 278,372 
Other Revenues 4357,910 615.720 828,707 632.003 699,228 1;773,573 1.2^381 2.282,125 2,128,132 2.153,811 

Total Revenues s 69313.301 s 69.518,448 S 68.859,284 $ 65.493,106 S 63.380.760 s 61,921,348 s 54,539.227 S 50.930.418 s 51:343,545 $ 42366,655 

Expenditures 
-

Cunehl 
Public Safety s 62,8:s.ii8 $ 63,373,457 $ 60,153,646 $ 58.186,099 S 64315,620 s 55,062,520 $ 49.851;157 S 43.893,388 •s 43.682.004 S 37.132,276. 

intergcrrammental 
Transfer to SL Tammany Parish Courtcil 1.852,363 1.690581 1,531,^ 1,522.250 1513.106 1.511.000 1.471,933 1.468,988 1.537.390 1,547.266 

Debt Service -
Prtriclpal 285,000 270.000 900,000 685,000 1.340.000 8,640,000 1,955.000 1,225.000 715,000 1,045,858 
Interest 242.606 246306 156,056 31,079 64.337 163,554, 67.634 126,671 150,576 '132,349 

Capital Outlay 8,839,006 4.139504 1,898,341 3,029,789 4.021.104 8.931,595 6,677,470 6.068385 5.680;342 •2,070:402 

Total Expenditure 

iExcess (Deficiency) oi Revenues Over^Expendltures 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 
Tiansfersln 
Transfers Out 
Bond Proceeds 
Bond Remium 
Proceeds from Sale of Ass^ 
Other debt Proceeds 

Total Qt^ Fhaftcing Sources (Uses) 

$ 74,055,293 S 60,722 348 S 64.641,893 S 03.437.697 S 81.154.161 $ 74,308,669, $ 80,243.194 S 52.740290 5 52.165,312 S 41,928,153 

$ (4.641,902) S (203900) % .2.017,391 S 2.055.411 $ -2226.569 $ (12,387.323) $ (5,703.967) S . (1.809,874), S (821-.767) $ 8M,S02 

$ 1.052.606 S 
(1.052,806) 
15:400,060 

348.072 

835.716 % 
(835.719) 

3,277,470 S 
(3,277:470) 
8,000.000 

1;660;000 S 
(1,980,606) 

1,862,060 S 
(1.862,680) 

1^800.660 $ 
(i.ebb.ooo) 

152,804 
10,000,000. 

604,315 $ 
(904,315) 

182,452 

100,000 s 10,700,066 $ 
(i60.0ob), (10,700,000) 

98.276 154,658 
11.934,128 

S 15,746,072 S 8.000,000 S 10.152.804 S 182,452 S 96379: S 12.089,086 S 

Net Change In Fund Balances S 10.004,680 S (iM,806) 5 10.017.391 S 2,055.411 S 2226:589 S. (2.234.519) S (5.521,515) S (1,713.S«) S. 11,287.316 '$ 856,M2 

FundBalancss 

Begmnino of Year 26.083.275 27,107.175 17,M9.784 15.094,373 12.867,774 i5.1023i» ^,623.808 22.337.403 11.070,084' 10.411,^ 

End of Year $ 37367,355 .S 26,963275' S 27.167,175 $ 17.140.704 $ 15.094,373 $; 12i887,774 S .15,102,293 5 20,623.808 S 22.337,403 S 11.070.084 

Debt Service as a Peresntage 
of Nonc^ttal Expenditures 0.61% 0.79% 1.69% '.1.15% 2.46% •13.47% 3.83% 2.86% 1.87% 2;96% 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SHERIFF Table 6 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Tax Revenues By Source - Governmental Funds 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 
(Modined Accrual Basis of Accounting) 

(Unaudited) 

M14 MIX 2012 2011 2010 ^ 2008 2007 2006 2005 

Tax Revenues By ^rce 
Taxes 

Ad Valorem Taxes $ 19.768,442 $ 18.852,429 5 1^127,726 $ 17.802.904 •$ 17,540,369 $ 15.952,173 $ 12.919.7W $ 10.066.'951 $ 8,919.555 $ 9,035.347 
Sales and Use Taxes 10,530.878 10439.9i21 9,627.0W 9.296.271 8,915,631 19.12^476 20.W6.W9 22,069,773 2.870,158 16,355.805 

Total Tax Revenues $ 30.299,320 $ 29,092.350 $ 27.754.765 $ 27,099,175 $ 26,456,000 $ 35,078.649 $ 33,886,179 $ 32,136,724 $ 31.789,713 $ 25,391,152^ 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SHERIFF 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Assessed Value and Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 
(Unaudited) 

Tables 

Commercial and Less: Total Ratio of Total 
Riaal Estate Other Property Total Homestead Taxable Total Total Assessed Value to 

Fiscal Assessed Assessed Assessed Exerhption Assessed Estihiat^ Dil-ect TptalEstimated 
Year Value Value Value Value Value Actual Value Tax Rate Actual Value 

2014 1,537.277,075 675,742,656 2,213.019,731 498,862,148 1,714,157,583 19,877,721.790 11.66 11:13% 
2013 1,525,724,378 644;823,218 2,170,547,596 499,788,758 1,670,758,838 19,556,065,233 11.66 11.10% 
2012 1,481,091,078 596,195,410 2;077,286,488 496;593,299 1,580,693,189 18,785,546:847 11.73 11.06% 
2011 1,483,378,855 588.578,634 2,071,957.489 498,218,082 1,573,739,407 18.757.646.110 11.73 11.05% 
2010' 1,418,336,365 552,132;297 1,970,4^.662 498i976.767 1,471,491,895 17.864245,630 11.73 11.03% 
2009. 1,430,237,736 530,052,013 1.960;289.749 498,406:^1 1,461,883,088 17,836,057,447 11:73 10.99% 
2008 1,244,467,016 285,489,975 1,529,956;991 437,214,926 1,092,742.065 14,347,936,660 12.10 10.66%. 
2007 1,131,583,881 261,141,810 1,392,725;691 419,982,161 972,743,530 13,056,784;210 10.72 10.67% 
2006 1,039,413,980 249,263,960 1,288,677;940 403,524,465 885,153.475 12,055,899,533 10.72 10.69% 
2005 1,051,282,371 239,661,039 1,290,943.410 421,714,159 869,229,251 12,110,563,970 10.72 10.66%, 

NOTE: 
Total assessed value is based on the tbilowing percentages of estlmated actual value. 

Residential property 
Commercial and other property 

10% 
15®^ 

SOURCE: 
St. Tammany Parish Assessors Office 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SHERIFF 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH. LOUISIANA 
Principal Property Taxpayers 
Current year and Nine Years Ago 
(Unaudited) 

Table 7 

For the Flscal Year Ending 
June.30,,2014 June 30, 2005 

Percentage of Perceritage of 
TotalParish Total Parish 

Taxable Taxable Taxable Taxable 
Type of Assessed Assessed Assessed ^sessed 

Taxpayer Business Valuation Rank Valuation Valuation Rank Valuation 

Central La. Electric, Co: Lftility $ 49.038,440 1 2.86% $ 33,091,260 1 3.81% 
AT&T Southeast Telephone 14,778,110 2 0:86% 
Florida Marine Transporters Transportatibri 12,680.680 3 0.74% 
Chevron USA Inc. Oil 10,958,294 4 0.64% 
Tri-States NGL Pipeline, Inc; Gas 7,974.130 5 0.47% 
Wash.-St. Tammany Elec. Coop Utifity 7,94.8,370 6 0.46% 5,020,040 6 0.58% 
Atmos Energy Louisiana Utility 7^815,650 7 0.46% 4,684,710 8 0.54% 
J P Morgan Chase Bank Bank 7;601.683 8 0.44% 
Capital One Bank Bank 6,980,760 9 0.41% 
AT&T Mobility. LLC Telephone 6,188,510 10 0:36% 
Bank One Management Coip Bank 6,923,710 4 0:80% 
Bellsouth Telecomrtiunications Telephone 20,428,170 2 2.35% 
Hibernia, National. Bank Bank 12,714,360 3 1.46% 
McKesson Corp. Healthcare 5,329,930 5 0.61% 
Charter Communications Utirity 4.785,500 7 0.55% 
Louisiana Hearth Hospital Healthcare 4,387.250 9 0.50% 
Parish National Bank Bank 4,284,270 10 0.49% 

$ 131,964,627 7.70% $ 101,649.200 11.69% 

SOURCE: 
St. Tammany Parish Assessor's Office 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SHERIFF 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH^ LOUISIANA 
Direct and Overlapping Property Tax Rates 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 
(Rate per $1,000 of Assessed Value, Unaudited) 

Tables 

2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005 

SL Tammany Parish Sheriffs Direct Rates: 

Law Enforcement 11.66 11.66 11.73 1,1.73 11.73 1.1.73 12.10 10.72 10.72 10.72 

Overlapping Governments* Rates: 

Parish Government 19.01 19:43 19:54 19:54 19.54 19.54 23.05 , 23.05 19.74 15.74 
School District 68.18 68.18 68.45 ^.45 68.45 69.45 77.84 77.84 77.84 74.59 
Other Parish-Wide 9.86 9.96 10.20 10.45 10.45 10.45 11.76 11.21 11.21 11.21 
Cities, Towns and Villages 97.90 94.64 99:10 99.90 100.98 102.05 111.03 109.24 105.98 108.53 
Fire Districts 346.82 352.66 354.68' 353.31 374.92 379:62 383.87 368.88 362.70 350.69 
Ughting Districts 17.65 18.44 18.58 18.58 18.58 18.58 20.75 20.75 18;34 20.00 
Recreational Districts 72.98 70.83 66:13 74.90 7300 76.40 74.57 75.07 72.^ 69.92 
Other Districts 19.75 20.00 2o:oo 19.15 19.48 19.48 21.00 23.00 21.05 19.50 

SOURCE: 
St. Tammany Parish Assessor's Office 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SHERIFF 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Property Tax Levies and Collections 
LMt Ten Fiscal Years 
(Unaudited) 

Tables 

2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005 

19,986,936 19,480,929 .18,541,477 18;459,922 17,260,581 17,147i802 13,221^962 10.427.656 9,470,892 9;3'l8;i12 

19,676,861 18,569,039 18,024,948 17,709,879 • 15,900,039 12,831,838^ 10,049,920 8,813;695 8,970,294 

98% 95% 97% 96% *• 93% 97% 96% 93% 96% 

91,581 283,390 102,778 93,025 " 52^134 87,942 17,031 105,860 65.053 

19;768,442 18.852,429 18,127,726 17,802,904 17,540,369 15,952,173 12.919,780 10,066,951 8,919,555 9,035,^7 

99% 97% 98% 96% 102% 93% 98% 97% 94% 97% 

Total Tax Levy 

Current Tax Collections 

Percent of Levy Collected 

Collections for Prior Years 

Total Collections 

Ratio of Total Collections to Tax Levy 

NOTE: 
Tax Collections, for fiscal year ended June 30, 2010 totalled $17,540,369. Excessive collections of prior year taxes occurred In 2010 after the reassessments In 2009 

following Hurricane Katrina. The allocation of current and prior year tax collections is not available. (See'*) 

SOURCE: 
Total T^ Levy, St. Tammany Parish Assessor's Office. 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SHERIFF 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Principal Sales Taxpayers 
For the Year Fiscal Ended June 30,2014 
(Unaudited) 

Table 10 

LAW ENFORCEMENT DISTRICT 

TYPE OF BUSINESS 
PERCENTAGE OF 

TOTAL TOTAL 

Motor Vehicles 12:38% 
Grocery / Discount Retailer 2.83% 
Grocery/ Discount Retajler 2.13% 
Grocery / Discount Retailer 1.81% 
GtocetyJ Discount Retailer 1.80% 
Grocery / Discount Retailer 1.32% 
Building ^bterials 1.28% 
Grocery / Discount Retailer 1.20% 
Building Materials 0.96% 
Grocery / Discount Retailer 0.70% 

Tdtdl - Id Largest T^ayers 26-41% $ 2,780,861 

Total - All Other Taxpayers 73.59% $ 7,75Q,017 

Total - All Taxpayers 100.00% $ 10,530,878 

NOTE: 
Principal Sales Tax payers for fiscal year ended June 30,2005 are not available. 

SOURCE: 
SL Tamrriany Parish Sheriff s Office 
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ST. T^MANY PARISH SHERIFF 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISiANA 
Direct and Overlapping Sales Tax Rates 
Last Teh Fiscal Years 
(Unaudited) 

2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2008 

Table 11 

2006 

St Tammany Parlsh SheHfTs Direct Rates: 

Law Enfofcerhent District 0,25% 0.25% 0,25% 0.25% 0:25% 0.25% 0.25%: 0.25% 0:25% 025% 

Oveiiapplng Parish-Wide Ratesii 

State of Louisiana 4.00% 4.00% 4.00% 4,00% 4.00% 4.00% 4.00% 4!00% 4.00% 4.00% 

St. Tammany Parish School Board 2.X% 2.00% 2.00% .2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 2:00% 2.00% 2.00% 

St. Tammany Parish Jail 0.25% 0.25% 0:25% 0.25% 0:25% 0.25% 0.25% .0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 

St. Tammany Parish Court House 0.25% 0.25% 0:25% 0.25% 0.25% 0.25% •0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 

City, Town, Village and Other Jurisdiction Rates: 

Sales Tax District No. 3 (unlcdrporat^ St. Tamrriany) 2.00% ,2.00% 2.00% ,2.00% 2.00% 2.00®/o 2.00% 2,P0%. 2,00% 2.00% 

Slidell 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 2:00% 2.00% 2.00% 2,00% 2.00% 2:00% 

Covington 2:00% ,2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 2:00% 2:00% 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 2.00®A 

MandeviDe 2:50% 2.50%' 2.50% . 2.50% 2.50% Z50% 2.50®^ 2:50% 2.50®^ 2.50% 

Peari River 2.25% 2:25% 2.25% 2.25®^ 2:25% 2.25% 2:25% 2.25% 2.00% 2.00% 

Madison^lle 2.00% 2.00% 2.00®/ft .2.00®^ 2:00% 2:00% 2.00% 2.00% 2:00% 2.00% 

Ablta Springs 2.00®/) 2:00% 2:M% 2:00% 2.00% 2.00% 2:00% 2.00% 2:00% 2.00% 

Folsom 2.50% 2.50% 2.50% 2.50% 2.50% .2:50% 2.50%. 2.50% 2:50®/o 2.50% 

Sun 2:50% •2:50% 2:50®/0 2.50% 2:50% 2:50%: 2.50% 2:50% 2:50% 2:50% 

Nord Du;Lac Economic Development District 0.75% 0.75% 0.75% 0.75% 0.75% 0.75% 0.75% - - -

Rooms To Go Econionic Development District 0,75% 0.75% 0.75% p.75% p.75% p.75% .0.75% - - -

Sumrh It FremauxEcomomlcD.evelopment District 0.50% 0.50% 1.X% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% - - - -• 
Camellia Square Ecomomic D^elopment District 1.00% 

SOURCE: 
St. Tammany.Parish Sheriffs Office 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SHERIFF 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH. LOUISIANA 
Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 
(Unaudited) 

Table 12 

Governhnental Activities Percentage of 
Limited Certificates Community Total Percentage of Estimated Actual 

Fiscal Tax Revenue of Disaster Primary Personal Per Valueof 
Year Bonds Indebtedness Loan Government Income Capita Property 

2014 $ 22,615,000 $ $. $ 22,615,000 93 0.11% 
2013 7,500,000 9,441,448 " 16,941,448 0.14% 71 0.09% 
2012 7,770,000 - 9.441,448 " 17,211,448 P.15% 73 0.09% 
2011 - 670,000 9,441,448 10,111,448 0.09% 43 0.05% 
2010 - 1,335,000 9,934,128 " 11,269,128 0.11% 49 0.06% 
2009 - 2,675,000 9,934,128 12,609,128 0.12% 55 0.07% 
2008 - 1,315,000 9,934,128 11,249,128 0.11% 50 0.08% 
2007 - 3,270,000 9,934,128 13,204,128 0.15% 59 0.10% 
2006 - 4,495,000 9,934,128 14,429,128 0.18% 66 0.12% 
2005 - 3,210,000 - 3,210,000 0.04% 15 0.03% 

NOTE: 
Details regarding the St. Tammany Parish Sheriff's outstanding debt can be foundJn the notes to the financial statements. 

SOURCES: 
See Table 6 for Estimated Actual Value of Property. 
See Table 14fbr Dempgraphic Statistics. 

* Information not available. 
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ST. TAMMMIY PARISH SHERIFF 
ST. tAMMANY PARISH/LOUISIANA 
Direct and Overlapping Govemmentai Activities Debt 
As of June 30,2014 
(Unaudited) 

Table 13 

^aie.of 
Debt Percerrta^ Overlapping 

Governmental Unit Outstanding Applicable Debt 

Direct Debt 
SL Tammany Parish Sheriff . $ 22,615,000 100% $ 22.615.000 

Overlapping Debt To Be Repaid viath Property Taws: 
City of Covington 5.521,000 1TO% 5,521,000 
CityofSfidel! 11,058.866 1X% 11.058i866 
City of.Mandevllle 130,000 100% 130,000 
Rre Proteciipn District No. 2 1^941,00i0 1X% i.94i,6o6 
Rre Protection District No. 3 79,000 1X% 79,000 
Rre Protection District N6..4 600.000 100% • 600,000 
Rre Profetipn District No. 7 57,000 1X% 57,000 
Rre Protection Distect No. 8 123,000 ix% 123,000 
Rre Protection District No: 9 46,000 1X% 46,000 
Rre Protection District No. 11 •85,000 100% 85,000 
-Rre Pro&ctibn District No. 12 1.365.000 iob% 1,365,00) 
Rre Protection Dtetrict.No, 13 413,000 1X% 413,000 
Gravity Drainage District No. 5 1,330,000 100% 1,330,000 
Northshore Harbor Center 5i130,000 1X% 5:i30,000 
Recreation Distrirt No. 1 11,979,000 1X% 11,979:000 
Recreation District No. 2 195.000 100% 195;000 
Recreation District No. 6 1.695.000 1X% 1,695,000 
Recreation District 1^.11 21100,000 1X% 2,1X^000 
Recreation District No. 12 330,000 1X% 330,bX 
Recreation'District No. 14 8.880.000 1X%. 8.8X,0X 
Subdrainage District:N6.1 of 3 153.000 1X% 153,0)0 
Subdrainage District No. 2 of ODD No. 5 118,000 100% ii8;ox 
Subdrainage District No, 3 of ODD No. 5 141,000 100% 141.0X 
St Tammany Parish Govemmeni 13,540;000 100% 13,540,000 
St Tammany Parish School Board 204.540.000 1X% 204,540,bX 
St Tammariy Parish Hospital Service District No. 2 54,010,000 1X% 54,010,OX 
Town of Abita Springs 1,016,000 1X% i,oie,ox 
St Tammany Parish Water District No. 2 1.700.000 iro% 1.7X.0X 

$ 328575.866 $ 328,275:866 

Other.Debt: 
CIty.of Covington 2,300,000 100% 2,3X.0X 
CityofSBdell 5.463.910 1X% 5,463,910 
CityofNtendeviUe 2,785,000 1X% 2,76S:OOQ 
Rre Protection District No. 4 ^ 712;270 1X% 712570 
Rre Protection District No. 11 75,861 1X% 75;,861 
Fire Proiection District No. 12 ^ 513,375 1X% 513,375 
Sewerage District Np. 4 225,000 1X% ^5,0X 
St: Tammany Parish Govemment 81,264,014 1X% 81,264.014 
St Tammany Parish School Board 69,766,016 1X% 69,766,016 
St. Tammany Parish Hospttai Service District No. 1 71,540.000 1X% 71.540,0X 
St. Tammany Parish Hospital Service District No. 2 41,020.579 1X% 41,020,^9 
town of Abita Springs, 854.X0 1X% 854,000 
St. Tammany Parish Water District No. 2 191.X0 100% 191 .OX. 
Viliiage of Fo|som iso.xb 1X% 1X,0X 

$ 276:861.025 $ 276,861,025 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SHERIFF 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Direct and Oyeriapplng Govemrrantal Activities Debt 

Table 13 (Continued) 

/tepfJurie30,2014 
(Unaudited) 

Govemmental Unit 
Debt 

Outstanding 
Percentage 
;%>plicable 

Share of 
OveHappIng 

Debt 

Capital Leases/Notes Payable: 
City.ofSGdeil 163,758 100% 163,758 
Rre.Protection District No. 5 228,477 100% 228,4^ 
Rre ProlectronDistrict.No.il 833,119 100% 8331119 
Rre Protectipn District 13 * . 308.263 100% ^i53 

$ 1,533,607 S 1.520.607 

Total Overlapping Debt $ 606.670,498 

Total piiect and Overlapping Debt $ 629,285.498 

NOTE1: 
The Debt OutstandingiBalance represents the amount reported as of Jiine 30,2014 or on the most current flnancel statements as indicate 
•as of 12/31/13 

of 8/31/13 
^ as of 8/30/13 
'•••as of 12/31/12 

NOTE'2; 
Overlapping govemments are those that coincide at least in part,.with the geographic boundaries of the parish. This disclosure 
recognizes:that,.when considering the government's ability to issue and repay longrterm.debi the entire debt burden borne by the 
residents and businesses should be taken into account l^wever, this does not imply that every taxpayer is a resident, and therefore 
responsibie for repaying the debt .of each overlapping government, the percentage overlap is.calculated bydividtng the amount of the 
revenue base from which the debt win be repaid contained within the overlapping area by the total revenue base of the overlapping 
govemrherit 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SHERIFF 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Demographic Statistics 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 
(Unaudited) 

Table 14 

Total Per Capita 
Fiscal Personal Personal Unemployi 
Year Population Income Income Rate 

2014 242,333 * * 5.1% 
2013 239,453 $ 11,722,169,000 $ 48,954 5.2% 
2012 236,915 11,313,721,000 47,754 5.7% 
2011 234,57.1 10,779,019,000 45,952 5.7% 
2010 231,224 10,311.859,000 44,597 5.3% 
2009 229-252 10,483,119,000 45,727 3.6% 
2008 226;294 10.172,586.000 44,953 2.9% 
2007 223.133 8,725,176,000 39,103 3.6% 
2006 217,358 7,832,127,000 .36,033 7.5% 
2005 21i;405 7,221,326,000 34,159 4.0% 

SOURCES: 
Population, US Census Bureau- 2014 
Poputatlon, Personal Income, and Per Capita Personal Income, Bureau of Economic Analysis 2005-2013 
Unemployment Rate, Bureau.of. Labor Statistics 

'" Information Is not available. 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SHERIFF 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Principal Employe rs 
Current year and Nine Years Ago 
(Unaudited) 

Table IS 

For the Fiscal Year Ending 
June 30.2014 June 30,.2005 

Employer Employees Rank 

Percentage of 
Total St. Tammany 

Parish 
Employment Ehiployees Rank 

Percentage-of 
Total St; Tamrhany 

Parish-
Employment 

St. Tammany Parish School Board 5,399 1 4.94%, 7,651 1 9.25%. 
St. Tammany Parish Hospital 1,715 2 1.57% 1,400 2 1.69% 
Slidell Menhoflal Hospital 1.186 3 1.09% 1,022 4 1-24% 
Wal-Mart 1,125 4 1.03% 1,125 3 1.36% 
Ochsner Health System 1,091 5 1.00% 
Lakevlew Regional Medical Center .807 8 0.74% 715 5 0.86% 
St. Tammany Parish Sheriffs Office 754 7 0.69% 663 6 0:80% 
St Tammany Parish Government 720 8 0.66% 531 8 0.64% 
Northlake BehavjoralHealth 
System/Southeast Louisiana 
-Hospital 592 9 0.54% 621 7 0:75% 
Chevron, USA 550 10 0.50% 
Honie Depot 500 9 0.60% 
Northshore Regional Medical Center 490 10 0.59% 

Total -10 Largest Employers 13,939 12.76%. 14,718 17;78% 

Total -.All Employers 1Q9i^5 82,737 

SOURCES: 
201410 Largest Employers: St. TarhmahyEconomIc Development Foundation; St. Tani'many Sheriff's Office 
200510 Larjgest Erhployers: St. Tammany Sheriff's Office; St. Tarhmahy Parish Government 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SHERIFF 
ST. TAMMANY PAfUSH, LOUISIANA 
Fiill-Tirre Equivalent Enployees By Function 
l^st Ten Fiscal Years 
(Unaudited) 

Table 16 

OeneralFuhd 
Mministrato: 

A^lnistratfon 
Account 
Human Resources 
Wbimation Systerris 
Criminal RecordsS Collections 

Property tax 
Occupatena! License 
Purchasmq 
PubDc Affairs 
Cwil 
kitemal Affairs 
Sales Tax 
Building Maintenance 
Transitionai Work Program 
Radio hbintenance 
Vehicle Maintenance 

Enforcement 
Court Security 
Commuiiications-911 
Criminal Patrol District D 
Criminal Patrol District Dl 
Cririiinal Patrol Dtstrfot IV 
Criminal Investigations 
Domestic Violence Unit 
Crime Laboratory 
Crimir^l Invesbgations 

Operations: 
Training Center 
Search & Rescue 
Traffic 
School Cross ing Guards 
Street Crimes 
Narcotk» 

Professional Standards: 
Human Resources, 
totemal Affairs 
Trairiing.Center 
Crime Laboratory 

Total General Fund 

Jail Fund 
Corrections: 

Jail Facility 
Jail Medical 
K-9 Unit 

Total Jail Fund 

CormBssaryFund 
Commissary 

TobI ConvrissaryFund 

Total 

2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009. 2008 2007 2006 2005 

6 6 6 7 7 6 T 10 9 7 
17 18 18 19 18 18 16 15 14 11 
• 9 9 9 9 9 8 8 6 6 
13 13 13 13 13 13 13 12 12 10 
19 16 17 17 17 18 16 15 15 14 
8 9 9 9 9 9 9 6 8 7 
4 4 4 4 4 4 3 5 3 3 
2 2 2 2 2 3 2 2 2 2 
4 4 4 4 4 3 3 3 3 3 
21 21 21 21 21 20 17 17 17 15 
* 3 3 3 2 2 2 2 2 3; 
13 13 13 13. •12 12 12 11 11 11 
'3 3 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
4 18 18 17 16 16 14 14 14 14 
5 5 5 5 3 3 3 3 3 3 
8 7 7 6 7 7 7 •6 6 4 

47 46 45 •46 • 45 45 43 43 43 42 
40 40 40 40 36 36 36 , 36 X 35 
59 59 60 60 62 62 58 84 64 62 
50 50 50 50 ,49 • 49 54: 60 55 52 
31 31 30 31 27 27 27 26 24 19 
26 25 25 25 29 26 30 24 24 22 
0 6 0 0 0 0 0 5 5 5 
• 21 21 21 21 21 21 19 19 14 
26 27 26 27 21 24 26 21 21 20^ 

• 12 12 12 13 12 12 12 8 7 
15 16 16 16 15 14 14 16 16 14 
13 13 13 13 13 13 13 0 0 6 
23 23 23 23 21 18 18 19 19 19 
7 7 7 7 7 7 7 6 6 . 0 
20 20 20 20 19 19: 19 19 19 13 

10 • - - ,6 * « • 
2 
11 
21 • • * • • • • '* 

528 543 540 540 524 516 510 501 486 439 

186 177 177 177 189 190 196 197 196 197 
28 28 27 27 27 • 27 27 26 26 26 
10 9 9 9 9 8 8 8 4 0 

224 214 213 213 205 225 231 231 226 223 

2 2 2 2 2 2 2 1 i 1 

2 2 2 2 2 2 2 1 1 1 

754 759 755 755 731 743 743 733 713 663 

SOURCE: 
SL Tammany Parish Sheriffs Office 

Note: Effective July L 2013, the Sherifrs offlce croated ^e Professional Standaids division, which includes the Human Resour^, Internal Affairs, 
Training Center, and Crime Laboratory departments. Previously, these depaitments were reporied in the Administration, Enforcement, and Operations 
divisions. (See*) 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SHERIFF 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH. LOUISIANA 
Operating Indicators 
Last ten Fiscal Years 
(Unaudited) 

Table 17 

2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 2006 

Population - Total 242,333 239,453 236,785 234,591 231;224 229,252 226,294 223;133 217,358 211,405 
Calls (br Service M2.747 279,330 274,036 271,683 2^,700 323,943 299,245 <k- .* * 
Response to Calls fbr Sen/lce 170,105 I48i522 148,360 158:301 165,241 161,993 169,935 154,210 153,664 149,900 
Assigned Cases 21,^1 ^,567 23,267 24,396' 25,294 24,7^2 20,976 26,788 23i338 21,689 
Traffic Tickets Issued •5,074 6,007 7.858 1.1.209 12,951 14,661 9.219 10,051 8,993 8,875 
Average Response Time (In mlnute's) 3:05 3:36 3:37 * • 3:40 3:44 6:04 5:13 * 

Crime Statistics: 
Murders ' 3 4 5 7 5 4 8 8 15 3 
Rapes 5 6 21 19 28 37 40 36 30 26 
Assaults 800 892 1,105 1.164 1,356 1,606 1,528 1,353 1,295 1,484: 
TotarPersonsCflrnes 808 902 1,131 1.190 1.389 1,647 1,576 1,397 1,340 1,513 

Robberies 23 15 24: 24 17 27 34 25 30 56 
Burglary 405 601 654 555 583 719 868 691 851 672 
Theft 1,254 1.663 1,772 1,665 1,630 1.813 1,940 1,715 1,845 2,021 
Vehicle Theft 117 158 155 i48' 145 189 267 303 274 219 
Arson 7 14 10 12 10 23 19 24 23 16 
Total Property Crimes 1.800 2,451 2,615 2,404 2,385 2,771 3,136 2,758 3;023 2,984 

Total 2.614 3;353 3,746 3,594 3,774 4,418 4,712 4,155, 4,363 4,497 

Estimated Value of Property Stolen S Z217,980 $ 3,281,155 $ 3,080,039 $ 3.788,694 $ 3i163.869 $ 3,040,179 $ 3,790,747 $ 4.674,019 $ 6,139,157 $ 3,487,569 
Estimated Value of Property Recovered $ 465,829 $ 459,175 $ 215,986 $ 483,323 $ 257.556 299.242 $ 329,143 $ 485,656 $ 843:293 $ li056i613 
Crime Rate per 1,000 Residents 10.79 14.00 15.82 15.32 16.32 19.27 20:62 18.62 20.07 21.27 

NOTE: 
Calls fbr Service fbr fiscai years ended June 30,2005 through 2007 are not available. (See^) 
Average Response Times for-certaln fiscal years are not available. 

SOURCES: 
St. Tammany Parish SherlfTs Office 
See Table 14 tbr Dernographlc Statistics. 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SHERIFF 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Capital Assets By Function 
Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2014,2013, and »12 
(Unaudited) 

Table 18 

Leasehold Communication Other Construction 
Land Imyovements Buildhrifls Equipment Equipment Vehicles InProgress 2014 2013 2012 

Public Safety 

Administrative: 
Administration 
Accounting 
>1umah Resources 
Infbrmatiori Systerhs 
CHminal Record & Cpllectiora 
Property Tax 
Occupational License 
Purchasing 
Public Affairs 
Civil 
Internal Affairs 
SalesTax 
Building Maintenance 
Transitional Work Program 
Radio Maintenance 
Vehicle Maintenance 

Enforcement 
Cout purity 
Communications-911 
Criminal Patrol District II 
Criminal Patrol District III 
Criminal Patrol blstrict jV 
Criminallnvestigations 
Crime Laboratory 
Criminal Investigations 

1 .1 .. 8 7 1 18 17 17 
2 • 8 1 12 11 11 

« • % « '• A 3 3 
. 1 132 6 I* 139 129 113 
. 1 1 2 3 3 
. .• 1 1 1 1 

m - 1 - 1 1 1 
1 • 1 1 1 

- 5 3 8 6 7 
m - 1 13 w 14 14 14 

• - • * « 4 4 
• . 1 5 m 6 6 6 
1 1 19 5 27 18 11 
i . 12 2 15 19 14 

165 15^ 1 181 189 199 • . 1 - 30 117 148 95 86 
3 1 5' 167 233 163 1 573 519 491 

6 6 6 6 
- . 2 1 1 4 8 4 4 
. . 29 71 - 100 . 104 82 
. . 6 62 , - 69 72 52 
- - :3 42 - 45 45 28 
- 1 m .-5 57 1 64 32 32 
• « • • • • • i03 100 
. -• - .« - 44 - 44 • 26 26 
- T 2 2 .44.. 283 5 336 392 330 

118 



ST. TAMMANY PMISH SHERIFF 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Capital Assets By Function 
Fi^ Year Ended June 30,2014,2013, and 2012 
(Unaudited) 

Table 18 (Continued) 

Operations: 
Training Center » • • *• • • 387 378 
Search & Rescue m m 1 48 103 r 152 152 133-
Traffic - 1 16 26 - 45 54 40 
SWAT Team - - 6 - . 8 8 6 
School Crossing Guards - - - 1 . 1 1 1 
StroetCrimes - - 6 a - 14 11 10 

, Narcotics - 6 46 31 - 63 76 69 
- f6 126' 169 - 303 689 637 

Professional Standards: 
Human Resources .. . 2 1 - 3 « -* 
(ntsmai Affairs - .• - - . 3 - 3 « • 
Training Center - T - ... 375 9 •- 384 * •« 
Crime Laboratory - . "1 81 12 10 104 • .» 

. . 1 458 25 10 .494 * 

Comections 1 4 . T 126 70 _ 202 181 157 

Total - 2014 4 5 7 179i •987 710 16 1i908 1,781 1.615 

Total-2013 4 5 7 179 973 609 4 1.781 

Total - 2012 4 3 6 188 884 527 3 1,615 

N0TE1: 
Capital Assets by Function were compiled beginning if) fiscal year e^ed June 30,2012. 

NOTE 2: 
The edmlntstrative division includes the radio maintenance and velwie maintenance departments. Radio malntenance includes communication equipment that supports 

the enforcement and operations divisions. \/ehlcle maintenance ^tudes assets^at are shared by >rerious diyisiora and thpse vehicles Itiat are being held for auction. 

NOTE 3: 
Effective July 1, 2013, the Sheriffs office created the Professional Standards division, which Indudes.the Humajt Resources, Internal Affairs, Training Center, and Crime Laboratory departments. 

Previously,'these departments were reported in the, Administration, Enforcement and Operations divisions. (See *) 

SOURCE: 
St. Tammany Parish ^ilffs Office 
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pAiieT, meunieR and LeBLAnc, L.L. 
Certified Public AccountdTits 

iTianaqemen} CdTisultants 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL 
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OlHEk MATTERS BASED 

ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE 
WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

The Honorable Rodney "Jack" Strain, Jr. 
St. Tammany Parish Sheriff 
St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 
Auditing Standards issued by the Cbmptroller General of the United States, the financial 
statements of the govemmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund 
information of the St. Tammany Parish Sheriff (the Sheriff), as of and for the year ended June 
30, 2014, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the 
Sheriffs basic financial statements, and have issued pur report thereon datedjanuary 8,2015. 

Jntemal Cohtrol over Financial Reporting 

in planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Sheriffs 
intemal control over financial reporting (intemal control) to determine the audit procedures that 
are appropriatie in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial 
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Sheriffs 
internal control. Accordingly, we do not express ari opjniori on the effectiveness of the Sheriffs 
internal control. 

A deficiency in intemal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to 
firevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a 
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there Js a reasonable 
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, 
or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in intemal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet 
important enpugh to meritattention by those charged with governance. 

AnAssodarionof 
Independent Accounting Firms ^ PrimeGldbal 

Member of: • PCAOB* Public Company Accounting Oversight Board 
AlCPA: Center for Public Company Audit Firms (SEC) • Governmental AudK Quality Center • Private Companies Practiu Section (PCPS) 

3421N. Causeway Blvd.; Suite 701 • Metalrle, LA 70002 • Telephone (504) a37-0770 • Fax (504) 837-7102 
201 St. Charles Ave., Suite 2500* New Orleans, LA 70170 • Telephone:(S04) 599-5905 Fax (504)837-7102 

www.pmlcpa.com 
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Our consideration of Internal control was for the limited purpose described In the fii^t paragraph 
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be 
material weaknesses or, significant deficiencies. Giyeh these limitations, during our audit we did 
not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. 
However, material weaknesses nrtay exist that have not been identified. 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Sheriffs financial statements are 
free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of 
laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a 
direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, 
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and 
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances 
of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing 
Standards. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the elTectiyeness of 
the Sheriffs internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit 
performed in accordance with Government Audifihg Standards in considering the Shei#s 
intemal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other 
purpose. 

LLP 

Metairie, Louisiana 

January s, 2015 
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PA1L8T, meuniSR and LeBlAnC, L.L.P 
Certified Public Accountants 

iPaiiaqeTnent Consultants 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR!S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM 
AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY 0MB CIRCULAR A.133 

Independent Auditor's Report 

The Honorable Rodney "Jack" Strain, Jr. 
St. Tammany Parish Sheriff 
St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana 

Report on Compliance for Each Major f=ederal Program 

We have audited the St. Tammany Parish Sheriffs compliance with the types of compliance 
requirements described in the 0MB Circular A~133 Compliance Supplement that could have a 
direct and material effect on each of the St. Tammany Parish Sheriffs major federal programs 
for the year ended June 30, 2014. The St, Tammany Parish Sheriff s major federal programs 
are identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of 
findings apd questioned costs. 

Management's Responsibility 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, 
contracts, and grants applicable tp its federal programs. 

Auditor's Respohsibiiity 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the St. Tammany Parish 
Sheriffs major federal programs based on our audit of-the types of cornpliance requirements 
referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits 
contained in Govemment Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of Uie United 
States; and 0MB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit 
Organizations. Those standards and 0MB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the 
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of 
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a 
major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, oh a test basis, evidence about 
St. Tammany Parish Sheriffs complianipe with those requirements and performing such other 
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. 

^ PrimeGlobal AnAssodapanef 
Inda^dmt Aaoanttng Finos 

Member of: '"^5^ , PCAOB* Public Company Accounting Oversight Board 
AlCPA: center for Public Company Audit Firms (SEC) • Governmental Audit Quality Center* Private Companies Practice Action (PCPS) 

B421N. Causeway Blvd., Suite 701 • Metalrie, lA 70002 • Telephone (504) 837-0770 • Fu (504) 837-7102 
201SL Charles Ave.vSutte 2500* New Orleans. LA 70170 * Telephone (504) 599-5905 • Fax (504) 837-7102 

www.pmlcpa.com 
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We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each 
major federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of St. 
Tammany Parish iSherifTs compliance. 

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program 

In our opinion, the St. Tammany Parish Sheriff complied, in all material respects, with the types 
of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on 
each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30,2014. 

Report on Internal Control oyer Compliance 

Management of the St. Tammany Parish Sheriff is responsible for establishing and maintaining, 
effective internal control over compliance with the; types of compliance requirementis referred to 
above. In planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered the St. Tammany 
Parish Sheriffs intemal control over compliance with the types of requirements that could have 
a direct and material effect on each major federal program to determine the auditing procedures 
that: are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing ah opinion on 
compliance for each major federal program and to test and report on internal control over 
compliance in accordance with 0MB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of intemal control over cprnpliance. Accordingly, we do not express 
an opinion on the effectiveness of the St. Tammany Parish Sheriffs intemal control over 
compliance. 

A deficiency In intemal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control 
over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing 
their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of 
compliance requirement of a federal prc^ram on a timely basis. A material weakness inMemal 
control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over 
compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type 
of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented^ or detected and 
corrected, oh a timely basis. A significant deficiency in inteinal control over compliance is a 
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in intemal control over compliance with a type of 
compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in 
internal cohtrpi over compliahce, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with 
governance. 

Our consideration of intemal control oyer compliance was for the limited purpose described, in 
the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in intemal 
control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did 
not identify any deficiencies in intemal control over compliance that we consider to be material 
weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of 
our testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based oh the; 
requirements of 0MB Circular AT133, Accordingly, this report Js not suitable for any other 
purpose. 

'faM, aJi LLP 
Metairie, Louisiana 

Januarys, 2015 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SHERIFF 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 
For the Year Ended June 30,2014 

FederalGrantor/Pass-Thrdugh Grantor 

Program Title 
CFDA Grant or Other 2014 

Program Title 
Number Number Expenditures 

United States [Apartment of Justice 
Passed through the Louisiana Cornmlssion on Law Enfbrcenrient 

ARRA'Violencegainst Women Formula Grant Program 16.588 M12-7-009 $ 7.482 
Edward Byme Memorial Justice Assistance Grant Program 16:738 2012-DJ-BX-n4R4 5,806 
.Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant'Prpgram 16.738 2013-DJ-BX-U222 12,250 

Equitable Sharing Program (Asset Forfeiture Program) 16.922 unknown 297,809 
MultirJuriscfictional Task Force 16.738 2013-DJ^1-1408 ,^646 
Multi-Jurisdctional Task Force 16.738 B12-7-014 29,290 

Total United States Depaftment of Justice 355.283 

United States Department of Transportation 
Passed through the State of Louisiana 

Alcohol Impaired Driving Countermeasures Incentive Grants 1 20.601 2012^54 FFY13 36,957 
Alcohol Impaired Driving Countermeasures incentive Grants 1 20.601, 2014-30-56 125,258 

Total United States Department of Transportation 162:215 

Total Federal Expenditures 517,498 

Notes to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 

A The Schedule of Expepcfitures of Feder^ Awards was prepared on the accrual beeis of accounting. 

B. The following is a reconciliation of total federal grant expenditures to the federal grant revenues 
reported on page 41 of the financia! statements: 

Total Federal Expenditures 
Asset Forfeiture Expenditures for which no Revenue was Received In the Current Year 
Revenues Related to Expenditures in Prior Years 

Total 

51:7,498 
(155,245) 

2,593 

364:846 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SHERIFF 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Schedule of Findings and Questlpned Costs 
For the Year Ended June 30,2014 

Summahr of Auditor's Results 

Financial Statements 

1,. Type of auditor's report Unmodified 

2. Compliance and internal control over financial reporting: 

a. Material weaknesses identified. None 

b. Significant deficiencies disclosed" during the audit of the 
financial statements, not considered to be material weaknesses. None 

c. Instances of noncompliance material to the financial Statements of 
St. Tammany Parish Sheriff; which would be required to be reported 
in accordance with Government Auditing Standards. None 

Federal Awards 

3. Internal control over major federal award programs: 

a. Material weaknesses identified. None 

b. Significant deficiencies identified not considered to be material 
weaknesses. None 

4. Type of auditor^s. report.issued on compliance for major programs. Unmodified 

5. Audit findings disclosed that are required in accordance 
with 0MB A-133, Section 510(a), None 

6. Identification of major programs: 

Number: 16.922 - Equitable Sharing Program (Asset Forfeiture Prograrri) 

7. Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and B programs. $300,000 

8. Auditee qualified as a low-risk auditee under 0MB A-133, Section 530 Yes 

Financial Statement Findings 

None 

Federal Awards Findinos and Questioned Costs 

None 

No management letter was issued. 
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH SHERIFF 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA 
Schedule of Prior Year Findings and Questioned Costs 
For the Year Ended June 30,2014 

Financial Statement Findings 

None 

Federal Awards Findings,and Questioned Costs 

None 
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